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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
; (1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. A Resubmission Dec. 31 199.
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Line tem Total Electric
No.
® () (c)
I A UTILITY PLANT
21In '
3 in 357,445,089
4
5 Plant Purchased or &
B
7 o
| 8 Total thru 7) 9
9
10 | Held 228,955
1 10,580,374
(12 S 2,301,792
13 AL Total of lines 8 thru 12 370,556,210
14 Prov. i Z
15 of fline 13 Jess 14
AlL TED FC3R

DEPRECIA AMORTIZATION AND DEPLE MNON

135,111,758
1

136,169,167

-JL'L_:L‘:L""'I'."_'YL- otal of ines 28 and 29)

8 l'ﬂlﬁ1 i!flll'l»l*llﬁIﬂiiflﬂlﬁllﬂll-‘3 2fa3[e

of Loases (Natural Gas

ﬁ.’fﬂdhaaﬂ M

—— —

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 200
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Name of Respondent
Peoples Gas System, Inc.

[This Report Is:
(1) @ An Original
] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)

Next page is 200



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) ¥ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS _

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the
Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement
of Retained Eamings for the year, and Statement of Cash
Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according
to each basic statement, providing a subheading for each
statement except where a note is applicable to mare than
one statement. :

2. Fumish particulars (details) as to any significant contin-
gent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including
a brief explanation of any action initiated by the Intemal
Revenue Service invoiving possible assessment of additional
income taxes of material amount, or of a claim for refund
of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility.
Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears on
cumuiative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utiity Plant Adjustments, explain the
origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year,

and plan of disposition contemplated, giving references to
Commission orders or other authorizations respecting
classification of amounts as plant adjustments and re-
quirements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reac-
qQuired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt,
are not used, give an explanation, providing the rate treat-
ment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the
Uniform System of Accounts.

§. Give a concise explanation of any retained eamings
restrictions and state the amount of retained eamings af-
fected by such restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the
respondent company appearing in the annual report to the
stockhoiders are applicable and furnish the data required

.y instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may

be attached hereto.

None

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 122




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, De, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)
4. Investing Activities 5. Codes used:
m.m.mmammw
with liabilities assumed on page 122, &)mMMmmwmmi.
Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of © commercial paper.
leases capitalized per USofA General Instruction 20; in- (d) \dentity separately such items as investments, fixed
stead provide a reconcillation of the dollar amount of assets, intangibles, etc.
mwmmmmmm1a a&mmmizzdmm\'mdmm. :
an DESCRIPTION (See Instruction No. § for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
S (@ ®)
45 Loans Made or Purchased
47 Collections on Loans
48
|49 | Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables
50 Net (Increase in_Inventory
51 Net in
52 Allowances Held for
53 Net | in and Accrued nses
54 _Other:
55
56 Nucm;mgguhpnmﬂngm
57 (Total of lines 34 thru 55)
58
58 &_'%‘ﬁm_w
60 Proceeds ﬁmﬂ: :
61 _Long-Term (b)
62 Preferred Stock
63 Common Stock
64 Other:
“ i -~ e
66 Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c)
87 Other:
68
69 T e
| 70 | mmgmm@wamnmw =0~
71
[72 | Payments for Retirement of jios e
[ 73 Debt {6,600,000) |
74
(75 Common Stock
(76 | Other
K & e
[ 78 | Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)
78
"ﬁ‘%—fnmm
81 on Stock
(82 | Net Cash Provided by (Used T Firarcing AGiEes
83 (Total of lines 70 thru 87)
84
85 | Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
86 otal of 57 and 83 3
87
88 | Cash and Cash Equivalents af Beginning of Year
89 {8
90 | Cash and Cash Equivalents af End of Year 3,311,251

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-83) Page 121



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
! (1) x An Original {Mc, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1. if the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents
annual stockholders report are appiicable to this state-
ment, such notes should be attached to page 122. Infor-
mation about noncash investing and financing activities
should be provided on page 122. Provide also on page
122 a reconciliation between “Cash and Cash Equivalents
at End of Year” with related amounts on the balance

2. Under "Other” specify significant amounts and group

others.

3. Operating Activities—Other: Include gains and losses per-
mmmmm.&nwmp«-
taining to investing and financing activities should be
reported in those activities. Show on page 122 the
amounts of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and

sheet. income taxes paid.
L"h: DESCRIPTION (See instructions for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
e (a) ®
1 | Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
Ea mm%%&«:?nn 9,233,243
3 Noncash to Income:
5 Amortization of (Specify) Utilitv Plant 96,492
L ¢ _Acguisition Adiustment 76,726
i
8 Deferred Income Taxes 2,281,482
9 Investment Tax .Mmm (7,000)
10 Net in Receivables 9,976,490
i Net (ncrosse Docresse InInvetor SO
14
13 and Accrued Expenses 4,657,346
14 increase) L 775,492
15 nc sa (T
| 16 | s) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction
17 [ﬁ _E-__mgmsmc«m
18 = Net (Increase) Decrease in Prepayments (1,053,418)
19 et (Increase crease in Deferred Debts 2,207,771
20
21 N_!.TLM_M.LU'."_W)M_
2 (Total M_z_o) 43,721,803
23 .
| 24 .
(27 Additions to Nuclear
28 mmnmmﬁm (30.157.650)
29 Gross Additions to Plant
30 (Less) Aliowance for During Construction
31 Other:
32
33 3
34 | Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) 7
35
36

Purchase of Investment Securities

EOEEECER
ii
2
|

Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-983) Page 120




Name of Respandent This Report Is: Date of Report

(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

Line
No.

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

Item
(e)

Amount
()

APPR(?PFIIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 2185)

State balance and purpose of each appropriated rmjnedoamingsamoumatmdofyearm
mmmmforwmmmmmw retained samings during the year,

GEEREEE

TOTAL Retained Account 215)

~AL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL (Account 215.1)

mmmmmtatmmwwmmmdemw.uof
mmmmm.mmmmmmmmwmmumm
mmmwmmnnwmﬂmmuomwmmmm
nwmwmmmmmm,mnmmmmafoom.

TOTAL Retained Reserve, Federal nt 215.1

) ~0-

TOTAL Retained i unts 215, 215.1)(Enter Total of lines 45 ¢

8|55

TOTAL Retained m1m215.'215.1 21 Total of lines 38 and 4

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1)

— -

7,245,69

or

of Year (D

Equity Tn Earmings for Year (Credif) (Account 478.1]

in
({Less) Dividends Received (Debit)

|_Other Changes (Explain)

BEEEE

Balance—End of Year

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 119




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
_STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR
1. Report all changes in appropriated retained eamings, S.Stwdimhmdmmuﬁuofapim
unappropriated retained eamings, and unappropriated un- stocic ;
distributed subsidiary eamings for the year. 8. Show separately the State and Federal income tax ef-
2. Each credit and debit during the year should be iden- fect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained
tified as to the retained eamings account in which recorded (Ac- Earnings.
counts 433, 436439 inclusive). Show the contra primary 7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the
account affected in column (b). amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or ap-
3. State the purpose and amount for each reservation or propriation is to be recurrent, state the number and annual
appropriation of retained eamings. amounts 10 be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals
4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings, eventually to be accumulated.
to the opening balance of retained ear- 8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are
nings. Follow by credit, then debit items, in that order. appiicable to this statement, attach them at page 122,
Line Primary
No. po- Account Amont
Affected
(a) ®) (c)
ymmmmnsrmwmswgg
1 of Year 86,012,450
2 | Changes (identlfy by prescribed retained eamings sccounts)
3 | Adjustments to Retained Eamings (Account 439)
4] Cregit
5 | Credit
-] Credit:
7 | -Credit
8 Credit:
9 Total Credits to Retained Total of lnes 4 thru
10 Debit: . .
11 Debit:
(12 | Debit
| 13 | Debit
14 | Debit T8
(15 | TOTAL Debits to Retained Eamings (Account 439) (Total of lines 10 thry 14)
168 mrmmmmmmm«m) 9 233,243
17_| Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Account 436)
18
19
20
| 21
2 * TOTAL of Retained ‘otal of ines 18 thru 21
23 | Dividends Declared—Preferred Stocx (Account 437)
24
| 25
| 28
| 27
— -
(29| TOTAL Declared—Preferred Stock of nes 24 thry
| 30 | Dividends Declared—Common Stock (Account 438)
31 |100 Shares — Class C 8,000,
32
=
34
=
(36 | TOTAL Dividends Declared—Gommon Stook (Aocount 438) (Total of foes 31 fu 35 ‘
37 | Transfers from Acct. 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsiciary Earmings
38 _| Balance—End of Year (Total of ines 01, 09, 15, 16, 22 29, 36 and 37) 87,245,693 |

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 118



PNmochspond«n This Report Is:

(1) X An Original
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

Account

17

(a)

(Ret.)
Page
No.
®)

TOTAL

Current Year
(c)

Previous Year

Hnlﬂlycuu!g’Ununnm!ﬂu!hmudbanpqnr&q

Other Income and Deductions

18.591,423

Other income

Nonutility Operating Income

Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415)

(@
20,115,604

Costs and of Job & Contract Work(416)

Revenues From Nenutlity Operations (417)

[ (Loss) Expenses of Nanusiity Operations (417.1)

Rental Income (418)

Equity in Eamings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1)

119

interest and Dividend Income (419)

(133,311)

(5,432)

Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1)

Sessbennrs Nonoparing incume (<3

15,000

101,388

m&mmggmumamm

Other Income Deductions

Loss on of 421

Miscellaneous Amortization (425)

Miscellaneous Income Deductions (428.1-426.5)

426,322

mumm-mmama thru 43)

a:neslnaaau[nauuuu R

Taxes Appiic. to Other income and Deductions

Taxes Other Than Income Taxas (408.2)

157,857

income Taxes—Federal (409.2)

(179.000)

(20,000)

Income Taxes—Other

(29,000)

(4,000)

Provision for Deferred inc. Taxes (410.2)

(Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes—Cr. (411.2)

Investment Tax Credit Adj.—Net (411.5)

Investment Tax Credits (420)

TOTAL Taxes on Other inc. and Ded. (Total of 48 thru 52)

(24,000

Interest Charges

mmmmm&mumaqg

o

Interest on Long-Term Debt (427)

7,420,253

3

7,501,601

Amont. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428)

92,975

Amortization of Loss on Rescquired Debt (428.1)

92,515

313

1,510,319

1,376,892

Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used Construction-Cr.
Nt interest Charges (Enter Total of ines 56 tru 63)

4971,00

(s ]

ncome Befor Exracrdnary hams (Evar Totl ofoes 75,54 377 54

9.023.547
24

Extraordinary ltems

Extraordinary Income (434)

11,106,6

Deductions (435)

mmmmm&uunung

income Taxes—Federal and Other (409.3)

Extraordinary tems After Taxes (Enter Total of line 89 less line 70)

3 [Rleefz|e [o]efejnlz[efes]als|® elala|efels|s]als
' |
|
5

Net Income (Enter Total of lines 65 and 71)

9,233,243

11,106,695
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ﬂunonfﬁaqunuu This Report

(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Peoples Gas S Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19__
'_'E_m'?ﬁ” ENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

Is: Date of Report Year of Report

resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affect-
ing revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas
purchases, and a summary of the adjustments made to
balance sheet, income, and expense accounts.

7. if any notes appearing in the report to stockhoiders
are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes
may be attached at page 122.

8. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only
those changes in accounting methods made during the
year which had an effect on net income, including the

badlo!lﬂxnuonllndappmMonﬂunn1ﬁuuzﬂulausod
in the preceding year. Also give the approximate dollar
effect of such changes.

9. Eﬂ*ﬂni1uim!nﬂminmepnwkwny-lrsﬂmmns
annduiuintﬁunauunr-ponld&1pdurr-pon:

10. Kth.cchnnncanlhluﬂiﬂlﬂtkrr'pmmhglddk
tional utility departments, supply the appropriate account
ﬂﬁlmInllztnz&lndrnpnnth-kmxununnhrmlbhnk
space on page 122 or in a supplemental statement.

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTIUTY

Current Year Previous Year Cument Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Line
: No.
1
219,318,266 [239,436,684 2
3
1 ' 184,325,467 4
.gi;,zgz 2,990,171 5
14,984,508 14,086,858 6
96,492 155,746 7
16,726 716,726 8
9
10
2,186,000 | 1,248,000 1
12
7,121,536 176,949,112 13
3,500,000 6.917.000 14
568, 096,000 15
1,854,000 (1,117,000) 16
17

(7,000) (7.000) 18 |
19

20 |
21

= a_
2

20 26,84 19,321,080
24
18,591,423 | 20,115,604
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"Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Ds, ¥7) b
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ . A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413,
Revenue and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to
Others, in another utility column (i, k, m, o) in a similar
manner to a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over
lines 02 thru 24 as appropriate. Include these amounts
in columns (c) and (d) totals. '

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utillty
Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412
and 413 above.

3. ‘Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas
companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1,
and 407.2. : :

4. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the
statement of income or any account thereof.

mnmmmmmmmmpm
chases. State for each year affected the gross revenues
or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax ef-
mwwmsmmmdunmmm
which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues
or recover amounts paid with respect to power and gas
purchases.

8. Give concise explanations conceming significant
amounts of any refunds made or received during the year

(Ret.) TOTAL
Line Account Page
No. No.
@ ®
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2 |Op Revenues (400)
[ 4] (401) 325 | 165,534,819
S | _Maintenance Expenses (402) - : 4,813,762
S | Depreciation Expense (403) 336338 | 14,984,508
7| Amort & of Plant (404-405) 336-338 96,492 155,746
8 | Amort of = 336338 76,726 16,726
9 Amort. Losses,
Regulatory Costs (407)
10 | Amort. of Conversion E: (407)
11 m@mul Amortization 2,184,000 1,248,000
(12 | 407.4)
13 | Taxes axes (408.1) 262-263 7,121,536 .1 6,949,112
14 | income Taxes — 409.1) 262-263 | 3,500,000 6,917,000
[ PR — Other (409.1) 262-263 568,000 1,096,000
| 16 | Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1 234272277 1,854,000 | (1,117,000)
17 income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234
18 | Investment Tax - 11.4 266 (7,000) (7,000)
19 | (Less from of 11
(20 1.0 i
| 21 | from of Allowances (411.8)
| 22 | Losses from Allowances (411.9)
23 TOTAL Utility ; : :
(Enter Total of lines 4 thru 22) 200,726,843 | 219,321,080
24 Net Income Total of
hummmw@:m 117,
line 25) 18,591,423 | 20,115,604
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Page 114



Name of Respondent

Peoples Gas System, Inc.

This Report Is:

(1) x An Original
(2) _ A Resubmission

PARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (UABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (Continued)

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

Line Ret. Balance at Balance at
Ne. Title of Account Page No. | Beginning of Year |  End of Year
(a) ) (c) ()

46 nsepnencna:n*s
47 | Customer Advances for Construction 1,250,610 1,118,193
48 wmmfu% (255) 266-267 24,568 17,568
“ ¥ 1 (3 Dispositic . tally -3 (256
50 | Other Deferred Credits (253 260 345,393 530,944
51 | Other Regulatory Liabilities (25 278 - . 260,518
-r—.—'...._c* Reacquired Debt (257) 260 =
53 | Accumulated O Xes (281-283 272277 | 17,731,774 | 20,013,256
54 @ Def Credits (E Total of 47 thru 53, 19,352,345 21,940,479
55
| 56
57
| S8
58
61
62
| 63
_g * - [l
| 67 e
68 AL and Credits Total of lines 14,

22, 30, 45 and 54) 269,866,114 |272,015,783
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line Ret. Balance Balance
No. This of Account Page No. | Beginning of Year |  Erc ot v
() ®) (c) (d)
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 | Common Stock Issued 250-251 | 6,368, 783 6,368,783
"3 | Preferred Stock luuod';m 250-251 .
4 205) 252
5 % - Conversion 206) 252
|_6 | Premium on Stock 52 5,575,333 5,575,333
7 Paid-in 1 i 25 14,211 616 | 14,211,616
8 | instaliments on 1 252
9 Discount on 3) 254
10 254
1 118-119 | 86,012,450 87, 6
12 118-119
13 | 251
14 - 113,401,475
15 ;
16 256-257
17 | (Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) = 256257
18 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257
19 -Term S R T : 256-257 | ag_200.000 79,600,000
20 Premium on Long-Term Debt (225). 258-258
21 {258} Unamodized Discount on Long-Ter DebtOr. (225) 256-259
22 [ TOTAL Long-Term (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 27) —
23 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
24| Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227). =
| 25 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) -
25 | Accumulaied Provision for Injuries and Damages (22671 =
7 ‘and Benefits .3) - 3,645 122 3,916,068
| 28 | Provisions (228.4 —
29 Provision for Refunds —
30 EAL Noncurrent Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 24 thru roie
k)| CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
[ 32 | Notes Payable (231) =
| 33 | — 14,924,918 13,383,224
34 | Notes to -
| 35 | Accounts 1o Associated ies (234) - =0- 3,871,964
36 — 21,971,358 23,573,701
(37 | 262:263 | 3,852,719 1,514,069
38 | Accrued - 4,138,406 3,974,935
39 | Dividends Declared (238) =
40 m@gﬁm Debt (239) -
41 | Matured Interest (240) -
| 42 | Tax Payabie (241) - 1,653,529 1,278,573
| 43 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 268 1,959,535 3,561,345
44 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) -
45 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities (Enter Total of fines 32 thru 44) 48,500,465 | 53,157,811
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repost
(1) 8 An Origina sl
Peoples Gas S , Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) (Contin
' Re, Balance e
st TO0R BN Page Mo. | Beginning of Year | B0 ot Yo
{8
DEFERRED DEBITS
54_| Unamortized Debt Expense (181) = 1,157,805 | 1,064,830
S5_| Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230
| 56 | Unrecoversd Plant and Regulstory Study Costs (182.2) 230
57_| Other Reguistory Assets (182.3) 252
58_| Praiim. and —
59_| Predim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) 231
80_1 Clearing Accounts (184) - 13 17
81_| Temporary Facilites (185) =
62 | Miscellansous Debits 233 | 1,958,574 105,196
63 | Def. from of Pit. (187) -
84_\ Research Devel. and Demanstration Expend. (188) 362-353
85 | on Debt -
86 _| Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 254235 -
| 67 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) - f3.097.813) ; 4
68 Deforred Total of lines 54 thru 67) 18,58 (2,298,
69 | TOTAL Assets and other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10, 11,
: 12, 22, 52, and 68) 269,866,114 |272,015,783
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

Re, Balance Balance
vy T 21 et Page No. | Beginning of Year |  End of Year
(e) )

1 UTILITY PLANT
2_| Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 | 339,771,051 1359.975.836
3 | Construction in (107) 200-201 S.568.562 | 10,580,374
4 | TOTAL Plant Total of lines 2 and 345,339,613 1370,556,210
5 Accum. Prov. for , Amort, (108, 111, 115) 200201 | 126,360,375 1136.577 048
8 | Net Plant Total of line 4 less — 218,979,238 233,797,162
7_| Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6) —_
8 Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) -
9 | Net Nuclear Fuel Total of iine 7 less -
10 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 and 9) - 238 233,979,162
11| Utiity Prant Adjustmens (116) 122.123
[ 12 | Gas Stored Underground-Noncurrent (117) 220
13 * OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS h
14 21) 221
15 Accum. Prov. for . and Amort. 221
16 | investments in Associated 222-223
17_| investments in 123.1 224-225
| 18 | (For Cost of 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line =
19 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances -
[ 20 | Other investments (124).
| 21 | Special Funds (125-128) : —
| 22 | TOTAL Other and Investments (Total of lines 14-17, 19-21) —
23 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
| 24 | Cash (131) s 4,278.517 3,263,231
25 | Special Deposits (132-134) — 4,177,872 2,166,137
26 | Funds - 68,581 68,020
| 27_| Temporary Cash Investments (136) 222-223
| 28 | Notes Receivable (141) =
| 29 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) - 22,503,709 | 20,638,459
30 _| Other Accounts Receivable (143) — 144,465 240,482
31 Accum. . for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) - (107.000) (107,000)
| 32 | Notes Receivable from Associated (145) =
33 _| Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies-(146) o= 8,207,257 =0=
34 Stock (151) . —
35 _| Fuel Stock Expenses Undictributed (152) —
|36 | Residuals mmmmuum —
37_| Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) = 2,008,576 | 2,030,696 |
38 | Merchandise (155) -
39 | Other Materials -
40 | Nuciear Materiais Held for Sale (157) : =
41_| Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) -
| 42 | (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances -
43 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) - (3,437) 66,370
44 | Gas - Current (164.1) 220
45 Natural Gas Stored and Held for {164.2-164.3) 220
48 | Prepayments (165) 230 1,216,754 | 1,301,907
47 | Advances for Gas (166-167) 229
48 | interest and Dividends Receivable (171) —
49 Receivable (1 -
50 m!gMﬁm - 8.373.002 7.597.510
51 Curmrent and Accrued Assets (174) =
| .52 _LTOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of ines 24 thru 51) - 50,868,206 | 40,225 817

Page 110




Name of Respondent

Peoples Gas System, Inc.

[This Report Is:
(1) x An Original
(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)
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.«ame of Respondent

Peoples Gas System, Inc.

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Date of Report

Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 1994

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated
m.mmmmmumm.uunumw
mmmmmmm.mmmm
answered. Enter “none" or *'not applicable” where applicable.
it information which answers an inquiry is given eisewhere
in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it
appears.

- Mhmﬂwmuamm
Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state from
whom the franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without
the payment of consideration, state that fact.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give
a brief description of the property, and of the transactions re-
lating thereto, and reference to Commission authorization, if
any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the
Uniform System of Accounts were submitted to the Commis-
sion, :

4. Important leasehoids (other than leaseholds for natural

distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and
date operations began or ceased and give reference to Com-
mission authorization, if any was required. State also the
-mmdmmnuuwm-
imate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural
gas company must also state major new continuing sources

o!gasmdeavlﬂabhmitﬂmpurchuu.dwelopmm!.pur-
chase contract or otherwise, giving location and approximate
m;;amnmm.poﬂoddmum,mdom«pn-
ties to any such arrangements etc.

6. Obligations incurred or assumed by respondent as
mhmmwmolmyummmt
um.mmmmmmuﬂg
on demand or not later than one year after date of issue: State
on behalf of whom the obligation was assumed and amount
of the obligation. Give reference to Commission authorization
it any was required.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to
mwmmmpurpmdsuchmanwor
amendments.

B.Mmommmwmndmy
hmmwmﬁcdmdwhgﬂnym.

9. mmmmdwmmuylmmmm

pending at the end of the year, and the results

dmmmlmwhmwmmm
a material interest.

11. Estimated increase or decrease in annual revenues due
nmmmmsmu«mammwm
mate amount of increase or decrease for each revenue
classification. State the number of customers affected.

12. It the important changes during the year relating to the
respondent company appearing in the annual report to stock-
holders are applicable in every respect and furnish the data
required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be
attached to this page.

None

1]
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Peoples Gas System, Inc. Dec. 31, 1994
SECURITY HOLDE D VOTING POWERS (Continued)
Line Total Common Preferred
No. | Name (Title) and m of Security st Sk e Other
(@) ®) c) (@ (e)

AN INYIBRASRR AR BEASRRRRBLEL5ARBRLSBRUBKELERUBEEY
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Name of Respondent
Peoples Gas System, Inc.

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 1994

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security
holders of the respondent who, at the dale of the latest clos-

year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the order
of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show in col-
umn (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such

whereby such security became vested with voting rights and
W?M%ﬂ(ﬂ)mmm
amnm' describe the mm

3. It any class or issue of security has any special
privileges in the election of directors, trustees or

including
prices, expiration dates, and other material information

relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights. Specify
the amount of such securities or assets so entitied to be pur-

‘chased by any officer, director, associated company, or any
‘of the ten largest security hoiders. This instruction is inap-
«plicable to convertible securities or to any securities substan-
tially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general

public where the options, warrants, or rights were issued on
a prorata basis.

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock 2.. State the total number of votes cast at the 3. Give the date
book prior to end of year, and state the purpose latest general mesting prior to the end of year and place of such
of such closing: for election of directors of the respondent and meeting:

number of such votes cast by proxy
Total:
By proxy: |
. VOTING SECURITIES
e Number of votes as of (date):
No. Name (Title) and Address of Security
Holder Total Common Pretarred o
Votes Stock Stock
(a) ) (c) (@) (o)
4_| TOTAL votes of ail voting securities 100 100 :
5 _| TOTAL number of security holders 1 iy
6 | TOTAL votes of security holders
fisted below 100

100

7 | Lykes Energy, Inc.
8 | P. 0. Box 2562
9 | Tampa, FL 33601
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for conceming 2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by
each director of the respondent who heid office atany time  an asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Commit-

No. of
- Directors Fees
Name (and Title) of Director Principal Business Address Meotings During
During Yr. Yoar
(a) ®) () (@
John A. Brabson, Jr.
Chairman, President & C.E.O. 111 E. Madison St., Tampa, FL 4 1,000
B. T. Bailey ¢
Exec, V,P, & Comptroller 111 E. Madison St., Tampa, FL &4 1,000
Jack E. Uhl
Exec. V.P.~ Finance & Admin. 111 E. Madison St., Tampa, FL 4 1,000
Newton H. Bollinger 111 E. Mddison St,, Tampa, FL 4 1,000
C. H. Montague 111 E. Madison St., Tampa, FL 3 750
Tom L, Rankin 111 E. Madison St., Tampa, FL 4 1,000
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Name of Fespondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each ex-
ecutive officer whose

Securities and

2. Ifa change was made during the year in the incumbent of
any pasition, show name and total remuneration of the previous
secretary, incumbent, and date the change in

3 Uﬂﬂnwhidtmnquind_to_ﬂhﬂnmdahwimma

was made.

Exchange
of item 4 of Regulation S-K (identified as this page). The sub-

stituted page(s) shoukd be the same size as this page.

PERLEBRYKRLBBLLBBYRRRBRES

g Tite Name of Officer B .
(a) ) (c)

1 Chairman, President & CEO John A. Brabson, Jr. $247,000
2 tive V,P.- Finance & Admin. Jack E. Uhl 156,000
3 r V.P. - Marketing Daniel R. Pountney 112,500
4 Seanior V.P. - Operations M. Lee Young 107,500
§ [Vice President- Technical Services |Gerald E. Cox 92,000
6 Vice President - Accounting Francis J. Sivard 97,500
7 Vice President - Planning &

8 Development E. Elliott White 106,500
9 ;

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

18

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)
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CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

' Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repont
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission | Dec. 31, 1994

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business
trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or in-
directly by respondent at any time during the year. If con-
ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details)

sg

position of an intermediary which exercises direct control.
4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can
effectively control or direct action without the consent

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other
interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other
interests.

4. If the above required information is available from
the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to

znm' was by other means than a directholding  the report form (L.e. year and company title) may be listed
of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which  in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K
control was held, naming any intermediaries invoived. report and this report are compatible.

DEFINITIONS

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a defini-  of the other, as where the voting control is equally di-
tion of control. vided between two holders, or each party holds a veto

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without in-  power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
terposition of an intermediary. agreement or understanding between two or more par-

3. Indirect control is thatwhich is exarcised bythe inter-  ties who together have control within the meaning of

the definition of control in the Uniform System of
counts, regardless of the relative voting rights of e
party. :

8%

—_—

Name of Company Controlled
(a)

Xind of Business Percent Voting Footnote

QOwned Ret.
c) (d)

i |

)

None
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_N_amaofﬂaspondem This Report |s:
An

Peoples Gas System, Inc.

Date of Report Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar orga-
nization or combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the respondent at end of year, state name
of controlling corporation or organization, manner in which
control was held, and extent of control. If control was
in a holding company organization, show the chain of
ownership or control to the main parent company or
organization. If control was heid by a trustee(s), state

name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries
for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the
trust.

2. If the above required information s available from
the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to
the report form (i.e. year and company title) may be listed
provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this
report are compatible.

Peoples Gas System, Inc.

Lykes Energy, Inc. (a Holding Company) owns 100X of the common stock of
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report

(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of ac-
count are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Francis J. Sivard, Vice President - Accounting
111 E. Madison Street
Tampa, FL 33602

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
. If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the
type of crganization and the date organized.

Florida, 1949

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name
of receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (¢) the authority by which the receivership
or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

Natural Gas Utilicy

All in State of Florida

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) g Yes. . .Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:
2 B No
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report

Year of Report
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
LIST OF SCHEDULES ral Gas ) Continued)
Reference Date
MUIM Pm No. W m
(a) ) fc) {a)
COMMON SECTION
Regulatory Commission EXpenses . ,................ccovvvuvnnnn.. 350-351 | Ed. 1289
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities ............... 352-353 | Ed. 1289
Distribution of Salarles and Wages ,......................00uuns. 354-355 | Ed. 1288
Charges for Outside Professional and Other Consultative Services . .. . 357 Ed. 1287
GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA

Natural Gas Reserves arid Land Acreage ......................... 500-501 Ed. 1289
Changes in Estimated Natural Gas Reserves ...................... 503 Ed. 12-88 None
Changes in Est. Hydrocarbon Reserves and Costs, and Net Realizable

VWL o, o, R TR e S e TR A s 504-505 Ed. 12-88 None
Natural Gas Production and Gathering Statistics ................... 506 Ed. 1288 None
Products Extraction Operations—Natural Gas.............00000nnn. 507 Ed. 12-88 None
R R I L 508-509 | Ed. 1286 None
I L R e s o0 00 o0 b s s sien et nie s womes s ety 510 Ed. 1287 None
T e R N I S TS G 511 Ed. 12-87 None
S e e e e R < I N §12-513 | Ed. 1291 None
Sl e e s e S SR . 514 Ed. 12-87 None
Liquefied Petroleum Gas Operations ..................cc0vinnnnnn. 516-517 | Ed. 12-86 None
Transmission System Peak Deliverles . ........:.................. 518 Ed. 12-88 None -
Auxillary Peaking Facilities .............. i R A A ety S 519 Ed. 12-86
Gas AcCOUnt—Natural GaS . .. .......0vveeneenennnnnnnnnnsnnans 5§20-521 | Ed. 12-91
SystemMap............. R ob s tiatiinolhie o u s aiiie mnn s sl tesonnss oy e 5§22 Ed. 1288
Fooum“;:n ............................................... 551 None
Stockholders' Reports (eh-qk appropriate boX) . ......c.0hivnninannn —

O Four copies will be submitted.

Bﬂommhmhm

Reconciliation 6f Gross Operating Revenues - Annual
Report versus Regulatory Assessment Fee Return....... 552
Analysis of Diversification Activity - Changes in
umr‘t‘ stmmr‘....l............lll..."lll....ll 553
Analysis of Diversification Activity - New or Amended
; Contracts with Affilia-ed CoOmPANies..cscccecscsscccces 554
Analysis of Diversification Activity - Individual
Affiliated Transactions in Excess of $500,000. 000000 555
Analysis of Diversification Activity - Summary of
Affiliated Transfers and Cost AllocationS......ee.... |’ 556
Analysis of Diversification Activity - Assets or Rights
Pum.d fm or sold mufimt.‘...lt"'.....'... 55_7
Analysis of Diversification Activity - Employee
trm!.r....’....'...l.l.'........l...'lll..l..ll.'... 558

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-91) Page 4



Name of Respondent This Report Is:

--------------

--------------
----------------------

--------------------------------------

SO0 CIDRCRIND UM 2o o oo s sisioenonscensasessssoscinsons
Distribution Type Sales by States ..................cc0vcenvnnnnns
Residential and Commercial Space Heating Customers .............
lmmwlibh mmmmmnmm

ORI LRI - o b L i e i e s e n s n e
Mmmmms-mameu ................
Sales for Resale—Natural Gas.......

-------------------------

---------------------

© L RN RO 315 |Ed. 1286
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses .............. A e T 320325 |Ed. 1289
Number of Gas Department Employees sssssasssessasestnsserasas 325 Ed. 1288
Exploration and Development Expenses ... .. .. . ................ 326 Ed. 1287
e e Rt R 326 | Ed. 1287
Gas Purchases ............ A AN A et e e 327 Ed. 1289
Gas Transactions .................covvunes srtayerrene 328-330 |Rev. 12-88
Gas Used in Utility Operations—Credit ... ... ... .. ............ 331 Ed. 12-88
rmmmcwaeuhypym ............ PET s an e | 332-333. . | Ed, 1288 | .
Other Gas Supply Expenses. .................... . ....cccoeenenn. 334 Ed. 12-87
Miscellaneous General Expenses—Gas........................... 33s Ed. 1288
Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization of Gas Plant.............. 336338 | Ed. 1288
Income from Utility Plant Leasedto Others........................ 339 Ed. 1286
Pmmmcamlmnnmmlwm
T e e e e e R IR e 340 Ed. 12-86

270-271 | Ed. 12-89
272-273 | Ed. 1289
274275 | Ed. 1289
276-277 | Ed. 12.83
- 278 New 12-83

300-301 | Ed. 1289
' Ed. 1288
Ed. 12-88

302-303
305
305 Ed. 12-88
306-309 | Ed. 1289
310311 | Ed. 12-88
., A12-313 | |Rev. 12-88
315 - |Ed. 1286

Date of Report Year of Report
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. | (2) _ A Resubmission : Dec. 31, 1994
LIST OF X wHEDULES (Natural Gas Company) (Continued
Reference Date
Title of Schedule Page No, e Remarks
(a) (D) (c) (d)
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued)

I ) NI s i s 612 = 5159 0 oo nae ciom 45 e a0 aspesecnbenas 253 Ed. 12-86
Discount on Capital Stock. .. ............ T PR AR e 254 Ed. 12-86
e R N 254 Ed. 12-88
Securities Issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or Retired

o N R, e R e S e S e 255 Ed. 12-88
O e - SRR e S 256-257 |Ed. 12-89
Unamortized Debt Exp., PmnutdbhmuntonLong-TﬂmM 258-259 | Ed. 1288 |
Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt................... 260 Ed. 12-88
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income for

L R N e e 261 Ed. 1288
Taxes Accrued, Prepald and Charged During Year ................. 262-263 | Ed. 1288
Investment Tax Credits Generated and Utilized .................... 264-265 | Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits . .................... 266-267 | Ed. 1289
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities ..................... 268 Ed. 12-86
Other Deferred Credits ................c.coovuunnn.. R RIS 289 Ed. 12-88

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-93)
Page 3




Name of Respondent
Peoples Gas System, Inc.

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Company)
Enter in column (d) the terms “'none,” "not applicable.” or "NA." for cerain pages. Omit pages where Ihe responses are "none,”
as appropriate. where no information or amounts have been reported “'not applicable,”” or “NA.”
Reference Date
Title of Schedule Page No. Pevised femerks
(a) (b) (e (a)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ANl dlormalan - e i, 101 | Ed. 12-87
Control Over Respondent . ... ................oveeenenernrnennns 102 Ed. 12-87
Corporations Controlled by Respondent .......................... 103 Ed. 12.87
e R R e 104 Ed. 12-87
EDOIONE " | R e R e 105 Ed. “2-88
Security Holders and N PONIR sl e 106-107 Ed. 12-87
Important Changes During the Year ............................. 108-109 Ed. 12.87
Comparative Balance Sheet .................................. .. 110-113 | Rev. 12-93
Statement of income forthe Year .................... et S B 114117 | Rev. 12-93
Statement of Retained Eamingsforthe Year ...................... 118-119 Ed. 12-88
Statement of Cash FIOWS ....................0oviire, . 120-121 | Rev. 12-93
Notes io Financial Statements .......................... ... ... 122123 Ed. 12-88

Amortization, and Depletion .................... ... ... ....... 200-201 Ed. 1289
e 8k e e e v S S 204-209 Ed. 12-89
GasPlant Leased o Others .. ...................o¢omoeenn 213 Ed. 1288
GasPlant Held for Future Use .. .....................0ooveon... 214 Ed. 1289
Production Properties Held for Future Use .. ...................... 215 Ed. 12-89
Construction Work in Progress—Gee ............................ 216 Ed. 1287
Construction Overheads—Gas ...................00ovoromonon. 217 Ed. 12-87
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure . . ... ..... .. 218 Ed. 12-88
Wmumucuuﬂwm .......... 219 Ed. 12.87
o RS S SR e R A S 220 Ed. 12-87
L R e e I 1 Ed. 1288 None
wmuwumam
e o T T S S e R R 1 Ed. 1287 | - None
NS e T e 222223 | Ed. 1288 None
mh&m ............................ 224225 Ed. 1289 None
Gas Prepayments Under Purchase Agreements ... ............... .. 226227 | Ed. 12-88 None
MMMWDWDMGWORM 229 Ed. 1287
............................................... 230 Ed. 1288
Extraordinary T s ek da i e S N e S 230 Ed. 1288
Unrecovered Plant and N Obate. -c . s 230 Ed. 12-88
mewm ..................... 23 Ed. 12-83 None
Other S A R S 232 New 1293 None
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits . . ... ........................... .. 233 Ed. 12-89
WMMTMMNOJ ................. 234-235 | Ed. 1289

L b A T S e 250-251 Ed. 1289

cmm&mw.cwmumuymcwmm
MMWMWlWMmmM..

B

Ed.12-86

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-83) Page 2



FERC FORM NO. 2:
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR NATURAL GAS COMPANIES

IDENTIFICATION
01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report
Peoples Gas System, Inc. Dec. 31, 1994
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (/f name changed during year)
04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
111 E. Madison Street, Tampa, Florida 33602
05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person
Francis J. Sivard Vice President -~ Accounting
07 Address of Contact Person (Stree!, City, State, Zip Code)
111 E. Madison Street, Tampa, Florida 33602
08 Telephone of Contact Person, including | 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code (Mo, Da, Yr)
(813) 273-0074 (1) @ An Original
(@ O A Resubmission
ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report; that 10 the best of his/her knowledge, information, and belief,
all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report is a commect statement of the business and aftairs

of the above named respondent in respe~t to each and matier set forth therein during the period from and including January 1 to and including
December 31 dhmdmw .

01 Name 02 Tite
Francis J. Sivard Vice President - Accounting

04 Date Signed (Mo, Day, Yr)
April 28, 1995

Thil.l.l.l.c.1@1.“IlwmmmmMD_bWWwwdhmhmﬂu
fraudulent statements as 1O any matter within its

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 1




SIGNATURE PAGE

I certify that I am the responsible accounting officer of

Peoples Gas System, Inc.
that I have examined the following report; that to the best of my knowledge,
information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the said report are true
and the said report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above—
named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the
period from January 1, 1994 to December 31, 1994 , inclusive.

I also certify that all affiliated transfer prices and affiliated cost allocations
were determined consistent with the methods reported to this Commission on the
appropriate forms included in this report.

I am aware that Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, provides:

Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing
with the intent to mislead a public servant in the
performance of his official duty shall be guilty of

a misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as
provided in s. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s. 775.084.

April 28, 1995
Date Signat

Francis J. Sivard Vice President - Accounting

Name Title




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Y
(1) ¥ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) e eon
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
GAS PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)

1. Report separately each property heid for future use at 2. For property having an original
-end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. mewmnMWMmmMmﬁﬁﬂﬁgﬁgxr
Group other items of property heid for future use. give in column (a), in addition to other required information.

the date that utility use of such property was discontinued,

and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105,
Date Originally Date Expected Balance at
Line Description and Location Inciuded in 1 be in
No. - This Account | Uniy Senvice ol
'{: = ) fc) (d)
1 | Natural Gas Lands, Leasehoids, and Gas Rights
Held for Future Utility Use (Per Pages 500-501)
‘;‘ Fee Land - City of Miami August 1958 Unknown 228,955
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

2 (222222089 RRRRAR2RBRNRRNBREBEEIGH

= T

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 214




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994

GAS PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (Account 104)

1. Report below the information called for conceming gas

s (822222588498 RLBRLEBRNRRRRRNEBSS

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 213

2. In column (c) give the date of Commission authoriza-

plant leasad to others. tion of the lease of gas plant 1o others.
Name of Lessee Commission Expiration
Line | (Designate associated companies Description of Author- Date of Balance at
No. with an asterisk) Property Leased ization Lease End of Year
(s) . {®) {c) (@

1| Nome
] =
3
4
5
-]
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17







Nane of Respondent

Peoples Gas System, Inc.

This Report Is:
(1) x An Original
(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)

Balance at .
Retirements Adjustments Transters End of Year Line
) (0) 0 @ o
88

1,987,028 |374 | 89

173,238 14,524,899 375 | 90
628,389 35298 (26,477) 181,841,242 |376 | o1
377 | 92

37,553 1,996,413 378 | 93
29,019 3,071,592 [379 | 94
543,466 (3,420) 26,629 77,763,499 |380 [ 95
382,047 (18,112) 13,902,305 381 | 96
3,610 (152) 11,340,305 382 97
89,686 4,642,674 | 383 | 98
3,586 3,621,439 384 | 99
36,092 5,985,639 | 385 |100
434,345 | 386 1101

1,62 2,899 869,565 | 387 |102
2,158,111 13,7 2,899 .~ 321,980,895 103
104

383 (105

57,327 468,454 | 390 |106
375,534 (26;,;25) LA1955,9_9_0 321 107
492,310 (437,181) (4,857) 12,408,571 392 108
1.71L ] 93,068 383 |109
84,836 (19,184) (1,892) 2,479,997 | 394 (110
25.92 (412) 161,611 395 |11
109,438 4,262 1,565,754 | 396 (112
173,133 2,708,9 397 |113
5,260 218,877 398 |114
1,331,969 (699,690) (2,899) 35.061.23 1,233 115
; 399 |116

1,331,969 ) (2,899) 35,061,233 117
2 119
120 |

121

3,490,080 (685,924) —0- 357,445,089 122

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 209

Next page is 213



Name of Respondent This Report ls: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
__GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)
Balance at-
‘:: Account Beginning of Year Additions
e ® (©)

88
89| 374 and 1,972,620 14,408
S01 375 Structures and improvements it 603,963
[ 91]376_Mains 173,975, 8,484,883
-g 377 ------
93| 378 Sta. Equig 1,864,944 169,022
94 379 Sta. Equip.—City Gate 3,085,118 15,493
95| 380 : 72,489,847 5,793,859
961381 Meters 13,262,672 1,039,791
97| 382 Meter Instaliations 10,044,497 1,299,370
| 981383 Hou guats 2,400,343 L
EIEZ 3. Instaliatio 3,192,039 432,986
100 | 385 5,361,623 660,108
101 386 - 434, 345
1021 3¢ 813,780 84,512
103 1 . 18,924,410
(104
105 | 389 s
106 | 390 468,870 56,011
107 | 391 OGRS ¢ 1y YT 2,832,441
(108392 11,647,102 1,696,317
109|393 Sto quipment _100.779
1101 394 Tools. Shoc 2,157,766 428,143
1171 3¢ e i 159,822 28,121
;;33: peratec 1,484,185 186,745
113 | 3¢ ommunication Equip 2,679,327 202,717 |
1141398 Miscellaneous Equipment 199,153 26,984 |
115 Subtots 31,639,412 3,456,379
_;1_]_0_ 3¢ Other Tangible Propert 3 y
117 'OTAL General Plant 31,639,412 ng.ﬁ...ﬂ.ﬂ_
118 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 337,240, 304 24 ;380,789
119 Gas Plant Purchased (See Instr. &
120 Less) Gas Plant Sold (See instr. 8
121 3 tal Gas Plant Unclassif
[122] DTAL Gas Plant in S 337,240,304 24,380,789 |

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 208



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Y
) % AnOr ﬁ“?' e, Do YSO | ear of Report
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission | Dec. 31, 1994
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)

s Balance at :
Transters End of Year Line

n @ No.

40

41

350.1 | 42

350.2 | 43

351 44

352 | 45

352.1 | 46

3522 | 47

352.3 | 48

353 | 49

354 |50

355 | 51

356 | 52

357 | 53

54

55

360 56

361 | 57

362 |58

363 |59

363.1 | 60

2 | 61

3633 | 62

363.4

363.5 | 64

65

66

364.1 | 67

364.2 | 68

364.3 | 69

384.4 | 70

3845 | 71
3646 | 72 |

364.7 | 73

' : : 3648 | 74
75

- 7

78

365.1 | 79.

- 365.2 | 80

366 | .81

367 |82

368 | 83

369 84

370 |85

an 86

87

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)

Page 207



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Yoer of Feport
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31. 1994 p.
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued) .
Line Balance at
No Aecount Beginning of Year Aaditions
@
40 3. Natural Gas %nd Plant
41 : Plant
| 42 | 350.1 Land
43 | 3502 Rights-of-Way
44 | 351 MNIM
45 | 352 Wells
46 | 3521  Storage LeasehoiGs and Rights
47 | 3522 Reservoirs ¥
48 | 352.3 Non-recoverable Natural Gas
49 | 353 Lines
50 | 354
| 51 )
| 52
53
54
55
| 56
57
58 |
[ 59

:

B
E
g

Jolllelzlal 2(azialsi(s

28 AL Baso Load G, B
76

(77 AL Nat. and Plant
78 Plant

79 | 366.1 __ Land and Land
J&Eﬂm

| 81 | 386 Structures and Improvements

82 (367 Mai =
LL_Mimmym
Li_uw and

| 85 | 370 Communication

E AL Transmission Plant

:
3
-
:
B
P

Page 206
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) o ol apon
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994

"~ GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 108)
1. Report below the original cost of gas plant in service ac-  entries in column (c). Also to be
inciuded in column

cording to the tentative distributions
2. In addition to Account 101, Gas Plant in Service(Classified),  reported in column (b). Likewise, if the mpo:'dz:u 574
significant

this page and the next inciude Account 102, Gas Plant Purchased amount of which I\mmn:c

or Sold; Account 103, Experimental Gas Unclessified; and been classified to the end of the

Not Classified—Gas. year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such

3. Include in column (¢} or {d), as appropriate, retirements, on an basis, with appropriate contra

ol':lﬂomm:‘ lot‘lnmmorptu:'dm mhhmhwmm

Enciose plant ac- include column reversals tentative
counts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts. st o

supplemental statement showing the account distributions
counts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the

|
|

gE |
§.

;

El“ ﬁli‘:‘ﬁ 3‘0'0 q_lo mla nln - F§

sefsisslslsls] || |2
]
agg
(]| B

g
i

i8*f*li“-l’llfﬂlﬂ?Iiﬂlfcl?I8I'*ﬂh"ﬁll!'l'*ﬂ'I!*Iﬁ!l'ﬂlﬂl!'klalh‘IF»‘I




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repart Year of R
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, YS" o
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
. SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION (Continued)
Gas Other (Specify) Other (Speciy) Other (Specify) Common Line
No.
(d) (8) [u) @ {h)
1 '
2
357,445,089 - 3
4
5
]
7
357,445,080 3
9
_ 228,955 10
10,580,374 11
S 1N [ T W Y 12
370,556,210 13
136,577,048 14
15
16
17

2 |
23 |
135,111,758 24
DJ.LAQ; 25
136,169, 16 26
27
28
29
31
M‘l u
1 7.04 a3
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 201 Next page is 204



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Re
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) on
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)
1. Report the information called for below conceming the 2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes. income and deductions.
CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line Account Subdivisions w‘ Amounts Amounts
No. of Year Debited to Credited 10
o Account 410.1 Account 411.1
ot (a)
1_| Electric
2 -
| 3
4
5
B3 I
7 | Other e
8 ﬁ?&m%rwﬂdmzma
9 [Gas
10
11
| 12
13
(14
15 | Other e
| 16 | ﬁ?&h@;?ﬂd&mwmtm
17_| Other (Specify) ; o
18 TOTAL (Acct 190) Total of lines 8, 16 and 17) i one 5 |
NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 234



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Year of R
(1) % An Origina (o, Da, Y gl
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
1. Report below particulars (detalls) calied fo column (a).
miscellaneous deferred debit 3. Minor
2. For dny delerred debit being amortizad, show period____classes. L o 9100,000) may be grouped by
Line Description of Misceilaneous Balance at Debits oL Balance at
oy Detormed Debit Beginning of Year Account N x End of Year
x [ - ) (@ (9) 0
1 | Environmental -
2 Investigations 1,812,946 518,626 407 2,405,897 (154,325)
3
4 | Other Work In
5 Progress 74,737 290,896 Var. 110,463 255,170
6
7
8
-]
10
1
12
13
14
1§ e
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
0
31
32
3
34
35
36
37
38
39
40 e
4
42
43
44
45
46
47 | Misc. _
48 | DEFERRED REGULA
PAGES 350-351) 53 70,891 928 66,540 4,351
| TOTAL 1,958 574 105,196

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 233



Name of This Is: Date of

Respondent mm D D.‘R:SON Year of Report b
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994

_PREPAYMENTS (Account 165) :

1. Report below the particulars (detalls) on each prepay- 2 ﬁpmﬂmhruﬂnrupmhsmm
mmuwmm:&mupm

i

Line Balance at End of
. Nature of Prepayment Year (in
: ) ®)
1. | Prepaid Insurance - 1,239,712
2 | Prepaid Rents
3 Pnpdd'ru-mnm
4 | Prepaid Interest
§ | Gas Prepayments (pages 226-227) - _

6 | Miscellaneous.Prepayments: Postage, Pomitu' & Accident Investigution 62,195
7 | TOTAL ' : 1,301,907
_EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1)

Description of Extraordinary Loss = R WAITTIN DIV Sunna Balance at
wlEREtE—— | e e G
amortization (mo, yr, 1 me, yr.] *  |cnarged Amount T
= {2 £) () I/ S f
ne

1
2 2
3
4
5
8
7
8
TORY STUDY 1
WRITTEN OFF DURING
Costs YEAR Balance at
Recognized End of
During Yeer ml: Amount Year
) (L) - {2

ETEELIITET

[ TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 230




Name of Respondent

Peoples Gas System, Inc.

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994
IES OR COMMISSION CERTIFICATION

(Accounts 124, 186 and 167)

1.” Report below the information called for concerning all
advances for gas, as defined in the text of Account 168, Ad-
vances for Gas Development and Production,
and 167, Other Advances for Gas, whether reported in
Accounts 166, 167, or reclassified to Account 124, Other In-
vestments. List Account_ 124 items first,

2. In column (a), give the date the advance was made,
the payee (designate associated companies with an asterisk)
a brief statement of the purpose, (exploration, development,
production, general loan, etc,) and the estimated date of
repayment. Do not use the term indefinite in reporting

estimated date of repayment. If advances are made 1o a

payee in connection with different projects with different

for repayments, use separate lines for report-

ing; otherwise all advances may be grouped by payee, sub-
ject to the requirements of instruction 3 below.

3. Ifthe beginning balance shown in column (c) does not

agree with the prior year's ending balance, column (g), pro-

vide a detailed explanation in a footnote. Show all Advances

: mmmmhmmmumw

other credits in column (e). Report amounts shown in col-
umn (e) separately by account, as reported in column (f).

Account
Date of Advance,
Line Number A i Accounts Balance at
o | puner “‘:‘;“; m m Other Credits | CP9ed | End of Year
Estimated of Year Year During Year
Date of Repayment
L (a) {b) {c) () (o) m (@
1 | None
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
a -
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Y.
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) y o amon
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
GAS STORED (ACCOUNT 117, 164.1, 164.2 AND 164.3)

1. If during the year adjustment was made to the stored gas
inventory (such as to correct cumulative inaccuracies of gas
measurements), furnish in a footnnte an explanation of the
reason for the adjustment, the Tharmand dollar amount of ad-

and account charged or credited.
2. Give in a footnote a concise statement of the facts and
the with respect to any encroachment

3. It the company uses a “'base stock” in connection with
its inventory accounting, give a concise statement of the basis
of establishing such “base stock™ and the inventory basis and
the accounting performed with respect to any encroachment

dwm"u:mm"umam
encroachment, including particulars of any such account-
ing during the year. e
4. It the company has provided accumulated provision for
stored gas which may not eventually be fully recovered from
any storage project, fumish a statement showing: (a) date of
Commission authorization of such accumulated provision,
of circumstances requiring such provision,
(c) basis of pravision and factors of calculation, (d) estimated
ultimate accumulated provision accumulation, and (e) a sum-
mary showing balance of accumulated provision and entries

year.
w.si:nmnmﬂbmdwmuu.nmu

Noncurrent
(Aeu_m 17N

() ()

Line
No. Description

Current
: (Account 164.1) -

{Account 164.2) Total *
(@ . (o) m

(a)
Balance at Beginning
of Year

2 | Gas Delivered to
contra

3 | Gas Withdrawn from
Storage (contra Account)

4 | Other Debits or
Credits (Net)

5_| Balance at End of Year

8 |Therms

7 | Amount Per Therm s

None : )

8 'aumdwdmmmmmm
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments dur-
ing year.

2. Explain in a foatnote any difference between the amount
for book cast of plant retired, line 11, column (c), and that
réported for gas plant in service, pages 204-209, column (d),
excluding retirements of non-depreciable property. ;

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System
of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant
be recorded when such .plant is removed from service, If

ment work in progress at year end in the appropriate func-
tional classifications,

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund
or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

Line et Total Gas Plant in Gas Plant Held Gas Plant Leased
No. (c+d+e) Service for Future Use to Others
& < () (b (c) () e
1 | Balance of Year
2 | Depreciation Pravisions for Year,
3
4 | (41 .of Leas. to Others
5 | Transportation
6 %%ﬂum
7 | Other Accounts (Specify):
8
9 | TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year 3
Total of lines 3 thru 8
10 | Net for Retired:
11 Plant 3,432,753 3,432,753
[ 12 | 1,560,301 1,560,301 =
13 by <. (62,059) (62,059)
14 | TOTAL Net for Plant Ret. !
;i Total of lines 11 thru 13) ° 4,930,995 4,930,995
15 | Other or Cr. :,!55 33856
(Describe): 10,283 10,283
16 ﬁ Eéﬂ. ?ﬂ” by GM 103,627 103,627
17 of Year (Enter

———

Totalof fines 1, 9, 14, 15, and 16) | 135,111,758 135,111,758
2 @é.muﬁdvmmmwmnmammm

18 | Production—Manufactured Gas
19 | Prod. and Gathering—Natural

Gas
20 | Products Extraction—Natural

Gas
(21 | U Gas
| 22 | Other Plant g
23 Lqpln? Term. and
D
25 118,720,386 | 118.720.386
A% 16,391,372 16,391,372
27 AL | Total of lines 18 3

thru 26) 135,111,758 | 135,111,758
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Name of Respondent

Year of Report

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature 2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds
and extent of work, etc., the averhead charges are intended Mmmmhmm“m
to cover, (b) the general procedure for determining the amount sions of Gas Plant Instructions 3 (17) of the U.S. of A_
capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construction jobs, 3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show
(d) whether different rates are applied to different types of con- ﬂummmmwmm
struction, (e) basis of differentiation in rates for different types '
of construction, and () whether the overhead is directly or in- tion in the gross rate for tax effects.
directly assigned. .

See Page 217

Certain other general and administrative costs, such as Engineering
Department Labor, are charged directly to Construction Jobs when
appropriate.

FUNDS CONSTRUCTION RATES

Fuhn(s).M(mm.mhmmmmummng.nmumm.m
the average rate eamed during the preceding three years.

1. demmmmmwmmmx

Line Title ; Amount
-~ ®
(1) | s
o :
P
0 a
" TAver
Work 3
in Progress Balance w
S D .S
2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds l(w)-l-d(m)ﬂ w)

3, Rate for Other Funds [1% E"n+:+c)”‘o+g+c’]

|4, Weighted Average Rate Actuaily Used for the Year
2. Rate for Borrowed Funds —
b. Rate for Other Funds —

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 218



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report

Year of Report
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS—GAS
1. List in column (a) the kinds of overheads twthetitles 218 the accounting empioyed and the amounts of engi-
quwmuw nmu mwmmmmnumm
should be shown as separate items. &Ewmmm-mqmm“
%?mm W-m it no over- muh:mwtmww g leni i
head apportionments are made, but rather should on page jobs, T N ausn
Total Cost of Construc-
o . Description of Overhead Tw | Son 1o Which Overheads
. wietew | Womched Etee
. @ )
1 | Plant Accounting Department Costs 764,549 29,3&3,599 .
2 | (These costs are allocated to C.W.I.P. as
i outlined in Instruction 4 above.)
5
6
y £
8
9
10
1
12 20a
13
14
15
16
17
18
19 ’

2222258849 RRRAR2BBBNRRNBRES

TOTAL : 74,549 29,643,599
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 217




demonstration’" projects last, under a caption Research,

Name of Respandent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repont
(1) x An Original (Mg, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS—GAS (Account 107)
1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year Wmmmmm(mw,wam
of projects in process of construction (107). Uniform System of Accounts).
2. Show items relating to ‘'research, development, and

T a mmmmm.o«nmmm

el Construction Work
in
ey Description of Project 107
(a) )

1 | Service Line

2 | Revenue . S,ggg:ggg
3 | Main Replacements 267,180
4 | Distribution Improvements 36,944
5 | Govermmental Improvements 1,640,482
6 | Cathodic Protection 15,839
7 | Transportation Vehicles 522,463
g | Communications Equipment 13,188
g | Office Furniture & Equipment 1,435,771
10 | Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment 12,447
11 | Power-Operated Equipment 4,122
12 | Testing, Measuring & Detecting Equipment - 1,396
13 | Improvements to Property 378,156
14 | Improvements to Leased Property J 4,958
15 | Meters 311,648
16 | Regulators 28,092
17 | Meter & Regulator Installations — Residential 98,653
18 | Meter & Regulator Installations — Commercial 43,475
19 | Industrial Installations 18,101
20 | Measuring & Regulating Station Equipment -0- -0-
21 | Miscellaneous Equipment =0~ -0-
2

23

24

25

26

7

28

2

30

<} |

32

33

34

35

36

a7

38

39

40

41

| 42

4 | ToTAL. 10,580,374 9,117,592

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)

Page 216



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. {(2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994

PRODUCTION PROPERTIES HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105.1)

1. Report separately each property heid for future use at  give in column (a), in addition to other required imformation,

end of the year having an ariginal cost of $250,000 or more.  the date that utility use of such property was discontinued,

Group other items of property held for future use. and the date the original cost was transferred to Account
2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 ormore  108.

previously used in utility operations, now heid for future use,

—

.

Date Date Expected Balance at
Line Description and Location o be Used in End of
Na. of Utility Service Year
. (c) (d)
1

;Ia:asassaasasanasauaaueanaasaasa:a

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
Yi Report
(1) 3 An Origial (Mo, Da, v7) e
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 3
CCUMULATED DEFERRED INVES  —
Report below information applicable to Account 255, mm»u'numnmm
Where aprropriate, segregate the balances and transactions m@.mhmmhmmmm
brlﬂymmﬂymmwmm the tax credits are amortized,
Line Account S-_ for Y
oar
s : Py Current Year's income Adjustments
- Ne. Amount No. Amount
(a)
1 Gas Utility : %
g 3:: 24,568 7,000
4 7%
5 10%
6
7
8 TOTAL
9 [Other (List separately
and show 3%, 4%,
10% and

EAB5RBR2BBBYRRLBRLLBBYRRRBRNY
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(1) ¥ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
MENT TAX CREDITS GENERATED AND UTILIZED (Continued)
Gas Other Departments or Operations
Une | Your Generated Utitzed e o iming Generate Utiized
® (@ (0) i)

41| 1983

42 3% 3

43 4% a

a4 6%

45 7%

46 8% .

47 | 10% 737,000 737,000 20

48 | 11%

49

ES)

51 1984

52 3%

4%

5¢ | 6%

55 7%

56 8%

57 10% 977,000 977,000 20

58 11%

59

80

61 1985

62 3%

63| 4%

N

65 7%

66 8% .

67| 10% | 1,239,000 | 1,239,000 20

88| 11%
_;-; .

70

71| 1986

72 3%

73| a%

74 6%
7E %

76 8%

77| 10% 580,600 580,000 20

78 2

79 | 1887

80 | 10% 72,000 72,000 20

81

82| 1988

83| 10%

B84

85 | 1989

86 | 10%

87
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) ¥ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994

INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS GENERATED AND UTILIZED

columns (b) through () such

umm&mm
d’r“rdb:h (d"m.m o
of all properties used in computing the investment tax credits
in column (b). Also, show in this column for the year 1971
gmm;::um mmm[mmr purposes

or rate

hmmmmamhuwm

in operations. Report in columns (¢) and (f) the amount 5. Show by footnots 551, Footnotes unused
dﬂmﬂdaﬁuﬂuﬂh%m Mwﬁ.&ummmhm&%n
income taxes. Also explain by footnote any to a reduction of taxes in subsequent years.
Gas ~ Other Departments or Operations

‘:: Year Generated Utiized ""’u_""dw‘“‘"' Generated Uttitzed
1 | 1962-78

(2 | 3% 217,660

31 4% 314,000 :

4 7% .

5 10% 869,000 869,000 33-1/3

-] 11%

55 LIRS

8 7679

9 3%

(101" 4%

|11 7%

(12 ] 10% 662,000 662,000 33-1/3

(13 | 11%

14

15 | 1980

161 3%

17 4%

18 7%

(19 | 10% 667,000 667,000 33-1/3

(20 ] 11%

21

23 | 1

(24 | 3%

25 4%

| 26 6%

| 27 7%

(28 | 10% 990,000 990,000 33-1/3

29 | 11%

| 30 -

[ 31

(321 1

33 3%

| 34 4%

| 35 6%

| 36 7% . :

37 | 10% 829,000 829,000 33-1/3

(38 | 11%

39

40
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) _ A Resubmission

Peoples Gas System, Inc.
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

be ascertained.

that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily
5. I any tax (exclude Federal and state income taxes)

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

deductions or otherwise
e pending transmittal of such taxes

8. ﬁmhm thru (p) how the taxed accounts
covers more than one year, show the required information mm&mmm . the utility department and
mnmummumhmm number of account charged. F«mwwmy

Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax plant, show the number of the appropriate balance
mhm Mwﬂ:’imhl ﬁ:g«n‘:m
footnote. Designate adjustments by parentheses. any tax apportioned to more than one depart-
7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to m«mmm;mum(m
deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll sity) of apportioning such tax.
BALANCE AT END OF YEAH
Taxes Taxes Paid Adjust- v
Changes Quring Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes  |Line
During Year Year . (Incl. in No.
(Account 258 Account 165)
) () M @ ™
3,321,000 3,436,992 588,829 511,305 1
539,000 1,051,363 99,000 129,608 2
2,846,260 2,853,149 (15,558) 3
156,247 156,238 (42,751) 4
852,219 853,014 367,410 g
4,975,596 5,382,131 565,148 7
3,932,591 4,539,058 -0~ 8
20,384 22,173 (1,093) 9
263,879 263,879 , =0 10
i1
12
13
14
15
16
17
16,907,176 18,557,997 687,829 1,514,069 18
mwmmmmnmm appiicable and sccount charged.)
Affiliated Clearing Hork-In- Customer Line
Companies Accounts Progress A/R Other No.
(m) (n) (o) (p) (»)
1
. 2
406,571 65,081 389,243 3
: 5
22,933 3,309 20,914 6
’ 21,609 7
4,975,596 g
16,630 3inse 198
12
13
14
15
16
17
429,504 68,390 410,157 4,992,226 25,363 |18
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR
1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and mm).mhmmhmm and
accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to (cymmammummwmﬂuu-
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not in- sion of these taxes.
ciude gasoline and other sales taxes which have been 3. Include in column (d) taxes charged year,
charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was taxes charged to and other accounts through (a)
charged. if the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes accruals credited to taxes accrued, (b) amounts credited to
are known, show the amounts in a footnote and designate proportions of taxes to current year, and
whether estimated or actual amounts. (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts
2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and other than accrued and prepald tax accounts,
charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or 4, mhwdlmwdtthnmm
BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
{s‘l.aud'rn ¢ Kol
Line Instruction 5) axes
Ne. Accrued Taxes
(w) ) fo)
1 | Federal Income 1,216,126
2 | State Income 740,971
3 | Fica (8,669)
4 | Federal & State Unemployment (42,760)
§ | FPSC Assessment 368,205
g Gross Receipts v 971,683
8 Ad Valorem Tax 606,467
9 Federal Excise Tax 696
10 | Licenses =0=
1
12
13
14
15
18
17 |
18 | TOTAL 3,852,719
MWTMWMWWM'MMMM
Line Blectric G-m Other Utility uo‘ldmrltwu
408.1, (Account 1 Departments Deductions
Neo. mqo':n 409.1). (Account 408.1, (Account 408.2,
; 409.1) 409.2)
] 2 ) ] ]
1 | Federal Income 3,500,000 (179,000)
2 | State Income 568,000 (29,000)
3 | FICA 1,985,365
4 | Federal & State
& Unemployment 109,091
8 | FPSC Assessment 830,610
7 Gross Receipts
: Ad Valorem Tax 3,932,591
10 Federal Excise Tax
11 | Licenses 263,879
12
13
14
15
16
17
18 | TOTAL 11,189,536 (208,000)
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Name of Respondent . This Report Is: Date of Report Y f Report
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) i
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for zﬂmouumyhanmb«ofnmmmm
the year with taxable income used in computing Federal in- solidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income
come tax accruals and show computation of such tax ac- with taxable net income as if a

separate retumn
cruals. Include in the reconcillation, as far as practicable, filed, indicating, however, m‘:‘g:
the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax mmm-mms.mmm
retum for the year. Submit a reconciiiation even though thers group members, tax assigned to each group member, and
is no taxable income forthe year. indicate clearty the nature basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the con-
oruehneunllng_m ﬂdmmwm
(Details) Amount
(a) ®)
9,233,243 :
28,584

Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return

Income taxes _ see attached schedule for details 5,175,000
Other items - gsee attached schedule for details — 3,397,839
[Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return w
See attached schedule for details , 00

[Deductions on Retur Not Charged Against Book Income *
See attached schedule for details 10,136,490

 Eaderal Tax Nt income 9,691,176
Show Computation of Tax:

Income before state taxes 10,230,176
Less - state income and emergency excise taxes, less credits 539,000
9,691,176

Federal income tax: e
To $10,000,000 - 34% 3,295,000
Excess to $15,000,000 - 35% » -0-
Excess to $18,333,333 - 38% -0=
Excess over $18,333,333 - 35% -0~
Rounding =0~
Environmental tax 26,000
3,321,000

&

Allocation to other income 51795000)

See attached schedule regarding consolidation policy.

saxsesssacanesunly [RupskxaikikiRzelos |- £

g 3
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Note on Consolidation Policy:

The taxable income for the nine months ended September 30, 1994, and the
three months ended December 31, 1994, will be included in the consolidated
income tax returns of Lykes Energy, Inc., parent company of Peoples Gas System,
Inc., for the respective fiscal years ended September 30, 1994, and September
30,1995. Tax is allocated to the Company based on computation as if separate

returns were filed: There is no intercompany elimination which affects taxable
income.
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1

15

20

PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM, INC.
RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH
TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

Year ended December 31, 1994

Particulars

Taxable income not reported on books:
Contributions in aid of construction
Other

Deductions recorded on books not deducted for return - income taxes:

Federal income taxes
State income taxes (are deducted)
Deferred income taxes

Deductions recorded on books not deducted for return - other items:

Pension cost accrual
Amortization - environmental disposal costs
Construction overheads

Interest during construction period capitalized
Deferred compensation - net
Amortization - leasehold improvements
Amortization - rate case costs

Depreciation on construction equipment capitalized
Amortization - acquisition adjustment
Unbilled competitive price adjustment

Post retirnent benefit accrual

Accrual under deferred compensation initiative
Miscellaneous

Income reported on books not included in retumn:
Amortization of investment tax credits

Deductions on retumn not charged against book income:
Depreciation and amortization of utility plant - excess over books

Page 261-A

Amount

14,611
13,972

28,584

3,321,000
1,854,000

5,175,000

1,167,480
1,872,000
740,844
247,333
181,845
4,159
66,540
86,250
76,726
147,330
648,387
76,250
82,816

5,397,839

7,000

7,000

4,779,657
740,821
452,717




Name of Respondent

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

. 257)

on each debt reacquisition as computed in accordance with
General Instruction 17 of the Uniform Systems of

«mmmw,m“m
parentheses.

DO~NOAEON -

22RRARRLRRLBBRNRRRBREY

It gain or loss resulted a refunding transaction, §. BExplain in a footnote any debits and credits other than
mwummgumm amortization debited to Account 428.1, Amortization of Loss
2. in column (c) show the amount of bonds or on Reacquired Debt, or credited to Account 429.1, Amortiza-
other long-term debt reacquired. tion of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit.
3. In column (d) show the net gain or net loss reallzed
Date Principal Balance at
Line| Designation of Long-Term | o0 of Debt Net Gain or Balance at
No. Debt quired Reacquired Net Loss wdv"w‘m End of Year
® . ) (@ s (o) n
None

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86)
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treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
UNAMORTIZED M AND DISCOUNT ON -TERM DEBT 181, 225 Cont.) |
5. Fumish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the 6. Identify undisposed amounts applicable to

treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount issues which were redeemed in years,
associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give 7. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza-
in a footnate the date of the Commission's authorization

and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of

Accounts. Premium on Debt—Credit.
Balance at Debits During Credits During Balance at Line
Beginning of Year Yoar Your End of Year No.
[u] @ (h) M
1
8,635 3,985 4,650 2
42,873 8,720 34,153 3
3,060 1,412 1,648 4
7,647 13555 6,092 5
121,218 22,040 99,178 6
2,947 1,965 982 7
924 231 693 8
16,019 1,187 14,832 9
8,290 572 7,718 10
10,227 660 9,567 11
8,535 ’ 517 8,013 12
927,430 R 50,131 877,299 :i
1,157,805 = 22,975 1,064,830

tﬁ_ﬁtﬁ&’.ﬁi‘m&?ﬂﬂﬁsaﬂﬂBRQBB!‘!QB’S-’&SG
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Name of Respondent \ This Report Is: Date of Report Yel.rofﬂepon
‘ (1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
[ UNAMORTIZED DEBT PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT 181, 225
1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized 3. In column (b) show the

Dett Expense, Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt other long-term debt ':..d_' STt of boncs or

and Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt, particulars 4.l10ﬂuuﬂ1ﬁﬂShﬂ'ﬂhllup.nnqdl‘nﬁ‘ngrghgu,n
«hulﬂclluptnlnlliuiunutdhnusinnﬂhiﬂbhunnﬂh with respect to the amount of bonds or
long-term 5 : originally issued.

other long-term
°'!f§::-,:-n3&n ‘;;2ndndngﬂllnwln|lt .
amounts
parentheses. % 3
2 AMORTIZATION
Principal Tetal Expense,
v m& Amount of Premium or i
; Debt Issued Discount Date | . .
From 9
: (a) &) - - {o)
1 | Unamortized Debt Expense : i
2 Twelfth Series 2,600,000 16,687 3-71 3-96
3 Thirteenth Series 4,250,000 56,710 1-74 12-98
4 Series G : 900,000 15,419 3-71 3-96
5 Series H 750,000 .10,407 1-74 3-98
6 Long Term Note 11% 3 35,000,000 437,243 8-79 7-99
7 Long Term Note 13-3/4% 10,000,000 17,618 . 7-84 7-97
8 Long Term Note 9,28% 5,000,000 2,655 10-86 12-96
9 Long Term Note 10.35% 10,000,000 . 23,412 9-87 7-07
10 Long Term Note 10.33% 10,000,000 11,350 8-88 [ 7-08
11 Long Term Note 10.30% 10,000,000 - 13,131 8-89 7-09
12 Long Term Note 9,93% 10,000,000 10,000 3-91 7-10
13 Long Term Note 8.00% . 35,000,000 T 943,328 1-93 7-12
14
15
16
17
18
19

§ PEACABBURRERRLBBENRREBNNN
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) 3 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) (Continued)

outstanding at end of year, describe such securities |
na

8. Hiululttuunlounahuuﬂ-ddbﬂngthoyuucm
any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, in-

Var.

436,660

7,420,253

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)

Page 257

terest added to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid dur- clude such Intsrest expense in column (f). Explain in a foot-
ing year. Give and dates. note any difference between the total of column () and the
6. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt total of Account 427, interest an Long-Term Debt and Account
tl:mf=1gzmnpnﬂha::;edlllﬂ‘*i:rNIam 4!1{ﬂg=:ttavDdll:AcauilndChn:nnht
name pledgee purpose pledge. particulars (details) conceming any long-term
7. f the respondent has any long-term securities debt authorized by a regulatory commission but nat yet
which have been nominally issued and are nominally issued.
INTEREST YEAR HELD BY RESPONDENT
tion Price
Rate cimeme——_ Slnking and Por $100 Line
(in %) Ao (Aezt. 222) Other Funds H:E:Fl No.
(o) m @ (W] 0
13-3/4 206,250
10.35 931,615
10.33 1,022,728
10.30 1,030,000
9.93 993,000
8.00 2,800,000

BlaeReRReSBBNRRRERNBEEIsasdRIB0aansun~




Name of Respondent

Year of Report
Peoples Gas System, Inc. Dec. 31, 1994
1. Report by balance sheet Account the particulars For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in col-
details) conceming long-term debt included in Accounts
221, Bonds, 222, Rescquined Bonds, 223, Advances 1 i,
Debt. I information to meet the stock exchange re- separately advances on notes and advances on open ac-
porting requirement outiined in counts. Designate demand notes as such. include in column
from the SEC 10-K Report Eorm flling, (a) names of associated companies from which advances
erance 1o the report form (Le.
may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years 4. For receivers’ certificates, show In column (a) the
for both the 10-K report and this report are compat- name of the court and date of court order under which such
bie. g certificates were issued. ¥
"b“-‘ g:. (Total amount
—y i Dvpten ot e | vy | pttod ren
by respondent)
T (=)
1 | Other Long Term Debt --%cconnt 224 = 2
2 Long Term Note 13-3/4% - : 7-01-84 | 7-02-97 1,000,000
3 Long Term Note 10.35% 6-26-87 | 7-02-07 8,800,000
4 Long Term Note 10.33% 6-29-88 | 7-02-08 9,800,000
5 Long Term Note 10.30Z 6-28-89 | 7-02-09 10,000,000
8 Long Term Note 9.93% 12-20-90 | 7-02-10 10,000,000
7 Long Term Note 8.00% 12-03-92 | 7-02-12 35,000,000
8 Long Term Revolving Credit Note 6-28-91 | 6-~30-97 5,000,000
9 .
10
1
12
13
14
15
.18
17
18
19
20
21
2
2
24
25
26
7
28
2
30
31
32
33
34
3s
36
7
38 | TOTAL 79,600,000
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) X Page 256



Name of Respondent

the accounting for such amounts car-
ried in the respondent’s accounts at the date of the refunding
* or refinancing transactions with respect to securities

refunded or retired.
3. Include in the identification of each class and series

of security, as appropriate, the interest or dividend rate,

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

in General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Ac-
counts, give references to the Commission authorization
for the different accounting and state the accounting

5. For securities assumed, give the name of the company
for which the liability on the securities was assumed as weil
as particulars (details) of the transactions whereby the
respondent undertook to pay of another com-
pany. If any unamortized discount, premiums, expenses, and
gains or losses were taken over onto the respondent’s books,
furnish details of these amounts with amounts relating to
refunded securities clearly earmarked.

Securities Retired

Long Term Note 13-3/4%
Long Term Note 10.352Z
Long Term Note 10.33Z

Long Term Revolving Credit Note

$1,000,000
400,000
200,000
5,000,000

$6, 600,000

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report

(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK (Account 213)

1. Report the balance at end of year of discount on capital '
an:ummm.mmﬂmm e o partculars (details) of the change. Siate the

If any change occurred during the yeer in the balance amount year and specify the
""’"‘:&bll’udn-orm lb,d-t.'ang.hnm- .
l-:: Class and Series of Stock Balance at

4 (a) Mz’vu
1 one
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15 S5
18
17
18
19
| 20
(21 | TOTAL
"CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)

N2 sszassn23cavansrana|Fl

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86) Page 254




Name of Respondent

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the
information specified below for the respective other paid-in
capital accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and
show a totai for the account, as well as total of all accounts

columns for any account if- deemed A
changes made in any account during the year and give the
accounting entries effecting such

(Account
208)—State amount and give brief explanation of the origin
and purpose.of each donation,

(®) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Ac-
count 209)—State amount and give brief explanation of the

Year of Report
Dec..':'l, 1994

ﬁnﬁumdoﬂammwmwm
class and series of stock to which related.

@mmmmmm
amounts included in this account according to captions
mwmwmmnm
mdmmﬁm“mhhm
amounts.

Page 253

Line em Amount
No. (a) [
1 |Miscellaneous Paid-In-Capital - Account 211
2 Income tax settlement 1943, 1944, 1945, 1947, 1948, 1949 13,649
‘3 Rate litigation revenues 6/16/48 - 6/30/50 120,437
4 Rate litigation expense 6/16/48 - 6/30/50 (57,037)
§| ' Rate litigation expenmse prior to 7/31/50 transferred -
6 to receivables 201,868
7 Dividend from insurance premium for prior company 1,388
8 Tax consultant fee for service prior to 1950 (5,000)
8 Unpaid matured bonds- principal,interest,premium less adv. cost .
10 Taxes assumed on interest prior to 1950 630
1 Excess value of Pecples Gas Co. over stock issiued for purchase 30,015
12 | . The Tampa Gas Company, less cost 1,100,000
13 Acquisition surplus - The Tampa Gas Company 979,283
14 Restated no par value stock to 10.00 par 96,581
15 Excess on no par value stock due to settlement of conversion
16 warrant suit after merger . 7,006
17 Utilicy Plant adjustment - East Coast Division (1,064,547)
18 Utility Plant adjustment - West Coast Division . (614,979)
19 Acquired retained earnings - The Tampa Bottled Gas Co.
20 elimination 76,451
21 Capital stock expense : (77,062)
2 Equity investment in respondent by Parent Company 13,400,000
23
24
25
26
7
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40 | TOTAL 14,211,616
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)




Name of Respondent

Peoples Gas System, Inc.

AL E AL
PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED
(Accounts 202 and 205, 203 and 206, 207, 212)

2. For Account

year.

1.»scwhnd\d:=m;=mluhm
applying to each class series of capital stock

202, Common Stock Subscribed, and
Account 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscrip-
tion price and the balance due on each class at the end of

3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions
under which a conversion liability existed under Account 203,

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION,
ON CAPITAL STOCK

Common Stock Liability for Conversion, or Account 206,
Preferred Stock Liability for Conversion, at the end of the

year.

4, For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock,
with an asterisk any amounts
sideration received over stated values of stocks without par

value.

designate
the axcess of con-

Name of Account and Description of ftam
(2

Number of Shares
)

Amourt
f)

t&tfaBSSUﬂﬂRﬂ?m@ﬂBBQNBRRBBQBGSQSS:GR‘::Souqnu;m»-lﬁ

Premium on Capital Stock -~ Account 207
- excess over par value

100

5,575,333

&

TOTAL

100

5,575,333

:

FORM NO. 2 (ED.12-86)
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Name of Respondent

Peoples Gas System, Inc.

(2) _

MMNM and whether the dividends

This Report Is:
(1) x An Original
A Resubmission

CAPITAL STOCK (Accou

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 1994
) (Continued)

a %mmmmdw 8. Siate In a footnote if any capital stock which has been
class and series le*:lull:hld to be issued by a hiuocilnnmhum¥h «0;?Oﬂd°'vlv
ﬂﬁl not yet been issued. [} mm(mmmm m;?l:"“?

4. The identification of mupuumm oapital stock, stock, or sinking

namhﬁnwm and purpose of pledge.
W,,',‘,'um.m Y RESPONDENT
(Total amount mm e
Mumhby_ asmnuggfw m& Lhiz
Shares Amount Shares ";" N";“
(e) M Q)

100 6,368,783

DONOOAEWN -

258849882 8R2EBRYBRIBREB

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) x An Originai

Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 1994

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for con-
ceming common and preferred stock at end of year,
distinguishing

reporting
lined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report
Form filing, a specific reference to the report form (i.e. year

u\dmywo)mtybomponodlneoiumn(a)prmd
the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are
compatible.

2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of

B2EBRYERLARLEBBYRRNBREBEEIanraNtCoavanann

Number Par Call
Line Class and Series of Stock and of Shares or Stated Prics
No. Name of Stock Exchange Authorized Value U o ;‘
by Charter Per Share -
sare (2) ®) (¢ ()
Common Stock - Account 201
Common. Stock - Class C 100 None N/A

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86) Page 250




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Report
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) e
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
mmmmmxssqum

4. In the space provided below,

identdfy by amount and clas-
3. I more space is needed, use separate pages as required. ~sification, significant items for which deferred taxes are being

NOTES (Continued)

provided. Indicate insignificant amounts listed under Other.
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Debited Credited to ~ gmdnyl.t ~ig
-] to ear "
oo B 08 Mg b B Amount Acct. No. Amount 2o
(L)
T P R T e T e
2
3
4
5
8
7
8
9
10
11
:
— :.
14
15
16
17
e e — 18

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)

Page 235
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X AnOriginat | Mo Da, Y1)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—OTHER (Account 283)
1. Report the information called for below conceming the to amounts recorded in Account 283,
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating 2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other
- Balance at R
Line Account Subdivisions
No. of Yoar 10 Psry bl
@ ‘ i
1 | Account 283
(2| Electric
3
4 =
5
]
7
8 | Other i
9 TOTAL Electric (Total of lines 3 thru
10| Gas
11
(12
13 P
14
15 s
(16| Other :
17 TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 1
18 | Other RdA s
19 ‘otal of lines 9,17 and 1 o
20 wdmu
(21 | _Federal Income Tax
22 | State Income Tax
| 23 | Local income Tax
NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 276



Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) X An Original
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued)

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

income and deductions.
3. Use separate pages as required.
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
1
236 427,482 20,013,256 :
4
227,187 20,013,256 '8
-]
.
8
20,013,256 9
10
(128.978) | 17,165,634 11
556,460 | : 2,847,572 112
13
NOTES (Continued)

Net adjustments due to true-up at FYE 9/30/93 book provision to actual tax returns
filed and implementation of SFAS No. 109.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 275



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) x AnOriginal | (Mo, De, Y1)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)

1. Report the information called for below conceming the
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating

to property not subject to accelerated amortization.
2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other

< s CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line Account Subdivisions Beginning mmh s
No. e of Year Account 410.1 Account 411.1
1
R
3| Gas 17,731,774 1,854,000
4 m@ 2 .
5] TOTAL Total of lines 2 thru 4) 17.731.774 1,854,000
6 ﬁ )
G i
. :
9 TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 8) | 17,731,774 1,854,000
10 | Classification of TOTAL :
11 Federal Income Tax 15,698,662 1.596.000
[ 12 | Income Tax 2,033,112 258,000
13 | Local Income Tax

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent Year of Report
Peoples Gas System, Inc. Dec. 31, 1994
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME T nt 281) (Continu
income and deductions.
3. Use separate pages as required.
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Credited Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
2]
10
11
12
3
14
15
16
None 17
18
19
20 |
21

NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 273



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
“)'l Anow fMO-DQ.YU
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994 .

AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281
1. Report the information called for below concemning the to amortizabie

property.
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating 2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other
Balance ot CHANGES DURING YEAR

Line Account- Beginning I:ml : Amounts
No. L of Year m«‘t’in Mnu?J
1 | Accelerated Amortization (Account 281

2] Electric

. Defense Facilities

4 Pollution Control Facilities

Other

ﬂﬂ‘ll@ﬂl

TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7)
Gas
10 | Defense Faciiities :

12 - Other

13

14 = =

15 TTOTALEETONNMTOMM}

16 Other ;
17 TOTAL (Acct 281) (Total of 8, 15 and 1 None

18 | Classification of TOTAL

19 Federal Income Tax
20 State Income Tax
F3 Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 272



Name of Respondent

Date of Report Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

of circumstances causing forfeiture or other disposition of 4. If any delivery obligation determined
“&ﬂr:gmawummhh = mummwmm"mmw
con-
troversy, fist the amount of those prepayment claims which :':‘m' of basis of computation
have not been paid, together with footnote notation that the
amount is in controversy (and any explanation the respond-
ent chooses i
GAS
BALANCE AT END OF YEAR FOR CURRENT YEAR
Make-Up
Therms
a7 e | L 2
at 80°F) Therm ":‘ﬂ Delivery Date No.
o () (] (2] 0 0

COoONOMALON -

SREXLEBLYBERBRUSVBYIRIBRES
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
; (1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
U OBLIGA S UNDER SALES AGREEMENTS

gmummmmwmmt
2. It any obligation at the beginning of year (or which

cluded account other than 253, Other Deferred Credits, arose during the was cancelled, forfeited
show the account in which included and on page 266 m.wlppﬁom"m«mm.mham
of this report show the aggregate dollar amount with nota- gas volume and dollar amount, period when such obligation
ﬁnMdﬁhnWmﬂhm.ww arose, accounting entries, and give a concise explanation
Respen®]  BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
Line Name of Customer FERC
No. (Designate associetsd companies with en asterisk) Rate Therms
Schedule (14.73
No. psia Amount
at 60°F)
(a) ®) {c) ()
1 None
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
as
38
ar
38
39
40
41
42
43
L
45
46 | TOTAL W

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86) Page 270



FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
il ER CREDITS (Account 253) :

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for con- 4. For any undelivered obligations to customers
ceming other deferred credits. mmudxmmmm
mpg:n%m il for by mﬁ?m“ ¢

page also on this but as a separate
Minor items (less than $100,000) may be grouped by any advance umhhum&
classes, ; in Account 253 but not related to arrangements.
|Line mm Eoonning Contra Balance at
No. Year Account |  Amount Crodis End of Year
— &) o D (o) 0
; Deferred Compensation 345,393 54,449 240,000 530,944
3.
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
7
28
29
30
31
32
3
34
35
38
a7 2
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47 | TOTAL 345,393 54,449 240,000 530, 944

‘Page 269




Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. g Dec. 31, 1994
lewm
1. Describe and report the amount of other current and ammommnoo.ooo)mb.m
accrued liabilities at the end of year. under appropriate titie,
Balance at
L:: ftem End of Year
() ®
1 Pension and Benefits 2,059,620
2| Audit Fees g (52,366)
3| Legal Fees 77,679
4 Special Payroll 8,890
- Cash Exceptions 79,886
6 | Insurance - Workman's Comp. - 479,207
7 | Life Insurance 122,914
8 | Post Retirement Benefits : : 955,613
9 | Conservation Cost True-up (138,990)
10 | NGV Program Cost True-up 2 (108, 040)
1 Other 76,932
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
2
24
25
26
7
28
29
30
AN
32
33
34 .
35
38
7
38
39
40
41
42
43 | TOTAL 3,561,345

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86) Page 268



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
MULA DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX

CREDITS (Account 255) (Continued)

Balanco at Average Period Adjustment Explanation
End of Allocation Line
of Year to Income No.
[
1
17,568 2
3
4
5
8
7
8
9

S50 AR2A8898RLRRLLBRNRRVBRTSE

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Report

(1) X AnOriginal | (Mo, Da, Y1)
Peoples Gas System, Inc.

Dec. 31, 1994
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
nmmmmmhmmmmmmm.wunmm

A Amount for Amount for

No. Acopunt Current Year Previous Year
% (a) )

1 1. PRODUCTION EXPENSES

2 A. Manufactured Gas Production |

3_| Manufactured Gas Production Statement)

4 & ._Natural

[- B1. Natural and

€ —

7 Mﬁmﬁm

8

2|3

:’iﬁ
I

:
il
i E

o f]
Z:.?.

;
X
[

a[slse[alal2[slele|alelalelali| el ] m i Rls]N]N]

Tom.onuuun(an-rraudmaamw
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
SALES OF PRODUCTS EXTRACTED FROM NATURAL GAS (Account 490)
1. Report particulars (detalls) conceming sales of 2. |f the purchasers are numerous, it is permissible to

gasoline, butane, propane, and other products extracted group the sales by kind of product. Show the number of p..>

from natural gas, including sales of any such products chasers grouped. Show separately, however, sales to as-
which may have been purchased from others for re- sociated companies or to companies which were associated
sale. at the time the applicable sales contracts were made.

- Sales
. Amount
oo (Dosignaie sssccieted companies Name of Product ——— (n dolars) Aol
an astorisk) (in cents)
d+0
(a) ®) {c) (d) . (e)
1 None
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1"
12
13
14
15
16 .
17
__REVENUES FROM NATURAL GAS PROCESSED BY OTHERS (Account 491)
1. Report particulars (details) concerning royaities and 2. it the respondent’s natural gas is processed by others

other revenues derived from permission granted to cthers for removal of saleable products and no revenue therefrom
for the right to remave products from the respondent’s Is derived by the respondent, complete only columns (a) and

natural gas. ] (b) below, and include the date of contract in column (a).
Mcf of Respondent's
Line Name of Processor and Description of Transaction Gas Processed Revenue
No. (Designate associated companies with an asterisk) (1:.:?:,. (in doliars)
H
i i (a) . ) (]
1] None!
2
3
4
5
6 %
7
8
]
10
1
12
13
14
15
16

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86) Page 315 Next Page is 320



 BLANK PAGE
(Next page is 315)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)



4,

Designate points of receipt and delivery
can be identified on map of the respondent’s pipe line

5 Enterms gt 14.73 psia at 60°F.
6. Minor tems (less than 1,000,000 mcf) may be
grouped.

ATION OF GAS OF OTHERS—NA'

80 that they

“Note: For

Details for
seperats
mission’s regulations."”

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, De, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
REVENUE

following regulation (a):
§284.102, 284.122, mm. 284.223(a), 284.223(b) and
284.224. each transportation are reported

mmwmmmdum

TURAL GAS (Account 489) (Contin

in

Average Revenue| FERC
Therms of Gas Therms of Gas Revenue perThermof Gas | Tariff Rate |Line
Received Deiivered Delivered Schedule | No.
(in cents) Designation
[ () (o) m ]
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
F 18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
- 34
35
38
a7
38
39
40
41
42
43
4t
45
FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-88) Page 313 Next Page is 31!




mm SYSTEM, INC.
DEC. 3

REVENUE FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS-NATURAL GAS
ACCOUNT 489

®)

©

(9 (e)

(9)

ORLANDO REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

DELIVERED TO: ORLANDO MEDICAL CENTER
IMBALANCE CASH-OUTS MONTHL
BALANCE COMPLETE - mo«wm

SEMINOLE KRAFT
RECEVED FROM: FGT
LESS: SHRINKAGE

DELIVERED TO: SEMINOLE KRAFT
IMBALANCE CASH-OUTS MONTHL
BALANCE COMPLETE - mmmm

AUBURNDALE POWER PARTNERS
RECEIVED FROM: FGT
LESS: SHRINKAGE

DELVERED TO: AUBURNDALE POWER
IMBALANCE CASH-OUTS MONTHLY
BALANCE COMPLETE - BALANCED ON BTU BASIS

HALIFAX DISTRICT HOSPITAL
RECEVED FROM: FGT
LESS: SHRINKAGE

DELVERED TO: HALIFAX DISTRICT HOSPITAL

IMBALANCE CASH-OUTS MONTHLY
BALANCE COMPLETE - BALANCED ON BTU BASIS

TAMPA, FL -

TAMPA, FL -

m.mJ
(4938
982,185

AVG REV/THERM DELV

T84

794

B12182 87528

1 17

10,170,728 $1,182264

11,711

11

(LKL R =] M )

BT
44,113,148

fEE =]

Q123847 3478.826

g

441131

DAYTONA BCH, FL -

DAYTONABCH.FL| -

335206 $32.0M1

EXLF ] 2071

506,998,471

505320288 | 324,183,842

"Large vamances wihin rais cias3 are due 10 pass-thiu charges.

312E




REVENUE FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS-N/ TURAL GAS
DEC. 31,1984 ACCOUNT 489
FILE: 84_P312
(® ®) (© (@ (o) n @
COMPANY crYy | owsT| THERMSRECEVED | THERMSOELVERED | REVENUE | AVG REVTHERM DELV. | DESIGNATION]
FLORIDA TILE sTs
RECEVED FROM: FGT LAKELAND, FL - 2819290 - - -
LESS: SHRINKAGE (14,087)
2,808,193
DELIVERED TO: FLORIDA TILE LAKELAND, FL - - 3,007,883 $240,108 798
IMBALANCE CASH-OUTS MONTHL
BALANCE COMPLETE - mou BTU BASIS - —_J0OTEES | $340.108 758
CWWENS-EROCKWAY s
RECEVED FROM: FGT LAKELAND, FL - £.208,790 - - i
LESS: SHRINKAGE (31 mﬂ
6,175,756
DELVERED TO: OWENS-BROCKWAY LAKELAND, FL - - 6,041,184 $231,734 384
IMBALANCE CASH-OUTS MONTHLY
BALANCE COMPLETE - BALANCED ON BTU BASIS B 6175756 B041184 E721RAT) ELT)
LYKES-PASCO s
RECENVED FROM: FGT LAKELAND, FL . ] = .
LESS: SHRINKAGE :
DELIVERED TO: LYKES PASCO LAKELAND, FL - - 0 %0 0.00
IMBALANCE CASH-OUTS MONTHL
BALANCE COMPLETE - moumun P 0 ] 000
FLORIDA JUICE s
RECEIVED FROM: FGT LAKELAND, FL - 1,686,880 - . <
LESS: (8,435)
1,678,445
DELVERED TO: FLORIDA JUICE LAKELAND, FL . - 1,817,508 $140,692 (%]
+ IMBALANCE CASH-OUTS MONTHLY
BALANCE COMPLETE - BALANCED ON BTU BASIS - i iBITS08|  giaoeed (%)
DADE CITY METRO CENTER ms
RECEIVED FROM: FGT MAML FL - 8,745,830 - > =
CELIVERED TO: METRO DADE MIAML FL . - 8158212 $173,008 213
IMBALANCE CASH-OUTS MONTHL
BALANCE COMPLETE - wm BTU BASIS . X 888 713| 173808 FXE ]
OWENS CORNING sTs
RECEIVED FROM: FOT JACKSONILLE FL| - 1,683,150 . - .
LESS: SHRINKAGE (mlﬂ
1,844 884
DELIVERED TO: OWENS CORNING JACKSONVILLE.PL| - - 1,615,002 $126732 748
IMBALANCE CASH-OUTS MONTHL
BALANCE COMPLETE - mmmm - i I ¥ 51 N K] T
JEFFERSON SMURFITT sTS
RECEVED FROM: FOT JACKBONVILE. FL| - 578,540 - . -
LESS: SHRINKAGE (2.803)
575,647
DELIVERED TO: JEFFERSON SMURFITT JACKSONVILLE FL| - - 601,927 82218 10
IMBALANCE CASH-OUTS MONTHL
BALANCE COMPLETE - mwmm - 615847 §01977| 382218 1034
SVASHER sTs
RECENVED FROM: FGT JACKSONVILLE. FL| - 973,940 - - -
DELVERED TO: SWASHER JACKSOMVILLE,FL| - - 992,402 586219 (1]
IMBALANCE CASH-OUTSE MONTHL'
BALANCE COMPLETE - moumm - —96a.070 2403 X

312-0




pms GAS SYS INC.
DEC. 31, 1994 g

FILE: 94_P312

REVENUE FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS-NATURAL GAS
ACCOUNT 489

®)

(e)

() (9)

COMPANY

THERMS RECEVED

SCM GuDCO

RECEIVED FROM: FGT

LESS: SHRINKAGE

DELVERED TO: SCM GUDCO

IMBALANCE CASH-OUTS MONTHLY

BALANCE COMPLETE - BALANCED ON BTU BASIS

BUSH BOAKE ALLEN, INC. (FORMERLY UNION CAMP)
RECEIVED FROM: FGT

LESS: SHRINKAGE

DELVERED TC: BUSH BOAKE ALLEN, INC.

IMBALANCE CASH-OUTS MONTHL'
BALANCE COMPLETE - moﬂmu—

IMBALANCE CASH-OUTS MONTHL'

BALANCE COMPLETE - monmm
NAS CECW. FIELD

LESS: SHRINKAGE

DELIVERED TO: NAS CECIL FIELD

IMBALANCE CASH-OUTS MONTHLY
BALANCE COMPLETE - BALANCED ON BTU BASIS

LESS: SHRINKAGE

DELVERED TO: REICHOLD CHEMICAL
IMBALANCE CASH-OUTS MONTHLY

BALANCE COMPLETE - BALANCED ON BTU BASIS
ADCOM WARE

LESS: SHRINKAGE

DELVERED TO: ADCOM WIRE

IMBALANCE CASH-OUTS MONTHLY
BALANCE COMPLETE - BALANCED ON BTU BASIS

CELOTEX
RECENVED FROM: FGT
LESS: SHRINKAGE

DELIVERED TO: CELOTEX

IMBALANCE CASH-OUTS MONTHLY
BALANCE COMPLETE - BALANCED ON BTU BASIS

6,900,880

(34,
es753%|

7302297

AVG R V.

L=

L3557

833

5.318.210
(28,591
5291619

5170932 163,028

318

s

LT I X

6,039,140
(30,1
o

837644

SEEzR|  sarea

10,485,810
(
10,413,481

10,483,423

B[ X5 X )

&

91,184

128

T3

r.88

768

T.08

5,979,481 237,650

X 71 I 1]

397

nzc




PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM, INC.

REVENUE FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS-NATURAL GAS

DEC. 31,1954 ACCOUNT 489
FILE: 94_P312
(3 ®) (e) (0} (®) n 1]
COMPANY eIy OiST.| THERMS RECEVED | THERMS OELVERED | REVENUE | AVGR V.| DESIGNATION]
FRITO LAY SITS
RECEIVED FROM: FGT ORLANDO, FL . 770 - %
LESS: (14219)
2829851
DELVERED TO: FRITO LAY ORLANDO, FL - - 2.907.470 $286.236 881
IMBALANCE CASH-OUTS MONTHL
BALANCE COMPLETE - mou BTU BASIS - —290TaT0|  §3a 7 (X1
NAVAL TRAINING CENTER sTs
RECEVED FROM: FGT ORLANDO, FL - 872980 . s
DELIVERED TO: NAVAL TRAINING CTR ORLANDO, FL - . 865,018 9,857 148
IMBALANCE CASH-OUTS MONTHLY
BALANCE COMPLETE - BALANCED ON BTU BASIS - BB 85018 WA T8
METAL CONTAINER s
RECEIVED FROM: FGT JACKSONVILLE FL| - 2,507,880 - -
LESS: SHRINKAGE (12.540)
2,495,340
DELIVERED TO: METAL CONTAINER JACKSONVILLE FL| - . 2481718 92335 an
IMBALANCE CASH-OUTS MONTHL
BALANCE COMPLETE - u.nmou BTU BASIS - PRI I T A1 O ) X
FLORIDA STEEL s
RECEVED FROM: FGT JACKSONVILLE. FL| - 7,681,350 . . 3
LESS: SHRINKAGE (38,307)
762,043
DELIVERED TO: FLORIDA STEEL JACKSONVILLE FL| - - 7,490,189 $200,500 280
IMBALANCE CASH-OUTS MONTHLY
BALANCE COMPLETE - BALANCED ON BTU BASIS - 1 7.409,180 $200.600 280
ANCHOR GLASS s
RECEIVED FROM: FGT JACKSONVILLE. FL| - 11,840,390 - - -
11,781,188
DELIVERED TO: ANCHOR GLASS JacksoNvLLE, FL| - SRSk 11,824,847 429,383 a7
IMBALANCE CASH-OUTS MONTHLY
BALANCE COMPLETE - BALANCED ON BTU BAS'S = 11781188 TS| was0ae X )
ANHEUSER BUSCH ms
RECEVED FROM: FGT JACKSONVILLE.FL| - 10,619,870 . . -
10,568,771
DELIVERED TO: ANHEUSER BUSCH JACKSONVILLE. FL| - - 11,148,880 3881,723 ane
IMBALANCE CASH-OUTS MONTHLY
BALANCE COMPLETE - BALANCED ON BTU BASIS - a0 T E) i
MAXWELL HOUSE ‘J ms
RECEIVED FROM: FGT JACKSOMVILLE FL| - 4378.3% - . -
LESS: SHRINKAGE (a1
4,384 448
DELIVERED TO: MAXWELL HOUSE JACKSONLLE PL| - . 4,300,620 $176,084 409
IMBALANCE CASH-OUTS MONTHLY
BALANCE COMPLETE - BALANCED OM BTU BASIS - 4384448 4300830 siTe0ed ]
Us arPsUM s
RECEVED FROM: FGT JACKSONVILLE. FL| - 25,947,180 . - .
LESS: SHRINKAGE (129,738)
28,817,424
DELVERED TO: US GYPSUM JACKSONVILLE. FL| - 25.301,841 $910,905 1%
IMBALANCE CASH-OUTS MONTHLY
BALANCE COMPLETE - BALANCED ON BTU BASIS - —_ BB S A §510,908

3128




PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM, INC. REVENUE FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS-NATURAL GAS
ACCOUNT 489

() ®) (© @ (®) m (1]

COMPANY - 114 DIST.| THERMS RECEVED | THERMSOELVERED | REVENUE | AVG REVITHERM DELV. |

RECEIVED FROM: FGT JACKSONVILLE FL| - 42794397 -
s

SALANCE COMPLETE - BALANCED ON BTU BASIS - 237

TROPICANA
RECEIVED FROM: FGT BRADENTON, FL . 52.948.2%0
LESS: SHRINKAGE (284,741) e

52683508
DELIVERED TO: TROPICANA BRADENTON, FL . - 83074754
IMBALANCE CASH-OUTS MONTHL'

$847 197 160

BALANCE COMPLETE - mmmm - — 528500 ) [

ORLANDO COGEN
LESS: SHRINKAGE (383,168
T2.270,701 sy
DELIVERED TO: ORLANDO COGEN ORLANDO, FL .

IMBALANCE CASH-OUTS

MONTHLY
BALANCE COMPLETE - BALANCED ON 8TU BASIS 72270701 | 71408817 $5014808 T

LAKE COGEN

RECEIVED FROM: FGT UMATILLA, FL - 63,733,960 .
LESS: SHRINKAGE

DELIVERED TO: LAKE COGEN UMATILLA, FL - - 3 sa4ssn8|  s4seaTi2 es7| ™
IMBALANCE CASH-OUTS

MONTHLY
BALANCE COMPLETE - BALANCED ON BTU BASIS s8] $A5eAT113 657

- 74,185,380 . . -
LESS: SHRINKAGE

TI814,453 mawv

DELIVERED TO: PASCO COGEN LAKELAND. FL . - 7438340 34,735,501 a7 ™

IMBALANCE CASH-OUTS MONTHL)
BALANCE COMPLETE - mmmu- - I 74,383 340 |

FLORIDA STEEL

RECEIVED FROM: FGT TAMPA, FL . s,nq . 4 .
LESS: SHRINKAGE

(28.
8811402
DELVERED TO: FL STEEL TAMPA, FL s.160.231 295187 437
IMBALANCE CASH-OUTS MONTHL'

BALANCE COMPLETE - mmmn— .

ANHEUSER BUSCH
RECEVED FROM: FGT TAMPA, FL
LESS: SHRINKAGE
DELIVERED TO: ANHEUSER BUSCH TAMPA, FL -

IMBALANCE CASH-OUTS MONTHLY

BALANCE COMPLETE - BALANCED ON BTU BASIS - 3B im|  §awon (1]

ING PHOSPHATE
LESS: SHRINKAGE
DELIVERED TO: IMC TAMPA, FL

IMBALANCE CASH-OUTS MONTHL'
BALANCE COMPLETE - monmnu

**Larpe varances within rale class a/e due 1o pass-thru charges. 12-A



Name of Respondent

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

1 below however, if
R Report p:'mmmm: Mm wMawhm
natural gas for others. Subdivide 3. In column (a) inciude the names of from
tation or compression for interstate pipeline companies and mmm.mumuum

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any to which delivered. Also specify the Commission order
mqﬁ':mmmmm-s regulation authorizing such s

-

i

Name of Company and Description of Service Performed Distance
(Designate essociated companies with an asterisk) Tm
‘ (@) )
Please see attached report.

DRNOOLWLN -

TOTAL

FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-88) Page 312
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required information (columns) shall

nmnwmnmﬂmmmm

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
SALES FOR RESALE-NATURAL GAS (Account 4&3_!! (Continued)

each such customer if billing is on a

10. mwmsMMW

divided by deliveries to (7) interstate pipeline companies and

(W) others; B. Transmission system sales divided by deliveries
companies, (i) intrastate

the peak day delivery and date thereof for each dtlvuypon within flelds or production areas.
if billing is on a non-conjunctive basis, and show the total for 1", Tese gt 14.73 psia at 60°F.
Peak Delivery to Customers

Average Sum of -

Revenue Monthly Billing s Therms Line

per Therm Demands Noncoin No.

(n cents) Therms cidental o

m @ M) U] o

42.46 1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
2
24
25
28
27
28
2
30
]|
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)

Page 311




Name of Respondent
Peoples Gas System, Inc.

This Report Is: Date of Report Y f
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) P ohhpont
(2) _ A Resubmission

Dec. 31, 1994

FORHESALENATURALGAS(Awouana)
M
1 mmmm*dm S, mmmmmm sales
g-dliqhmhoﬂmg-lﬂumupbﬁnm Mucamom«mﬂrmm.ln.adubrm.nmm.m
mhusuuwmnmmam a.uonﬂuyblllngdonwm,umdhmw.m
mnmmwmmw hmdhhhmmmm
where applicable, by rate schedule contained hmhdm‘dponhndmmsbﬂhz
in the company’s tariff: mmmumwummm
zmmmmmwm.ww ﬂnmmm.ﬂcpmhmmhmdﬂnmmy
mummmm mmummammm
ahlllummncb.m mmormabhctbmm
uwuumauhmn-mwma T.anblobrnmm«npchnof
sales 10 other gas utilities. mmmmnﬁmmmm
thmmb.pahudddmy.hmddy mmmdmhmmmmw
wmmsm.ummmm mdNMmIWMW-
bMHﬂMmmdmsm Wbmmm‘.m.mm
system. bmﬂmnpﬂndmynmmm-
FERC Revenue
Name of Other Gas Utility Therms of Gas Sold
l‘; (Designats essociated companies “;;.;;“n :'M.', w {Approx. Btu th
With an asterisk) : Designation per Cu. Ft) rs..::a-m
(e) . ) (c) (@ (e
City Gas Company Miami, FL WHS 118,077 50,133

§ B RSB EN R BR B335 28R 200 vonson.

FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 310



Name of Respondent

Year of Report
Peoples Gas System, Inc. il Dec. 31, 1994
ELD AND AN LINE INDUSTRIAL SALES OF NATURAL GAS (Contin

REVENUE i, PEAK DAY DELIVERY TO CUSTOMERS |

Therms Soid Total (To Portion Due o Cents per Therm Therms (14.73 paia at 60°F) Line

(14.73 psia nearest Adjustments) _M% No.
at 80°F) dollar) (Hternizs) Total o Noncoincidental | Coincidental

B s (@ o) (U] 5 (m)

888$8$28$283§;‘1333«‘.\!3:‘388388&8838889&828%9865&8atasﬁ8

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) ¥ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
"FIELD AND MAIN LINE INDUSTRIAL SALES OF NATURAL GAS (Continued

Latest Effective T of Approx.

Line NIMacf Suoma Docket Number in (wmaom-y — Bty

No. (Designnis companies which Delivery and county, or city)

With 89 sateriek) was Authorized nﬁu 8 cup_.rpl_

() o) (c) @ (0)

None :

SRR AR 2R IIINANINYIBRARREBR2BBEIBRRBRLBEEIEELER28

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)

Page 308




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994

S. Designate the entries in point of delivery, column (c), that
gwmumwmmmmpummnnm
ne

6. For column (d), use the following codes to designate type

of sale: Firm 1; Off peak 2; Interruptible 3; Other 4. Define by

appropriate footnote, the meaning of each term.in

FIELD AND MAIN LINE INDUSTRIAL SALES OF NATURAL GAS (Continued)

wmmwumn(b).smumapumw.
tax, Blu.aroﬂmmeldjumnontprmm.sthcquoﬂlntoi
ﬂntnulmnuﬂmmmmcoivoabrﬂnymmmnpplu-
tion of each rate adjustment provision divided by the annual
volume of gas delivered.

8. Formhmdso.OOOMdormpayummhpoim

the type of sale, any order of priority in dﬂhuw.lhw(ﬂincdummmmwmﬂwpukday
service between types of sale'and among sales of the same volmafdlﬁv«yamubtuindiﬂud.(b)hwlm(m)
7. On each line following an entry in column (h), itemize the coincidental system peak day volume of delivery at pressure

base indicated and (c) in column (k) the dates of the noncoinci-
dental peak day deliveries. In a footnote state the date of the entire

The difference columns (g) and (h) should be the rev- system peak day coincidental delivery. If an estimate is used for any
enues resulting from the base contract rate named in the docket peak day delivery, state the basis for such estimate in a footnote.
REVENUE PEAK DAY DELIVERY TO CUSTOMERS |
Therms Sold Portion Cents per Therm Tharms (14.73 psia at 60°F)
(14.73 psia T;t:‘(':o Ml?:ll? (To nearest hundredth) Date oe
i doilar) (emize) Total KA byl St (Noncoin) | Noncoincidentsl | Coincidenta
0 _ (g ) 0] ] ® o (m)

ODO~NOM A ON =

BLERRBRUEBBNBREBREBEaIanranN:

w
L]

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 307




Name of Respondent This Report Is:

1. Report below particulars (details) conceming sales of natural
gas 0 industrial customers served other than from local distribu-

sales subject to FERC certification and sales not requiring a FERC

certificate. Include aiso any field and main line sales, classified as

Other Sales to Public Authorities and indicate such inclusionin a

aaiag e gn Rt pmaaacton arven & B b Mor
gas field or areas or

transmission lnes within fleld or production areas. Transmission

sales means sales made from points along transmission lines not

(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission

FIELD AND MAIN LINE INDUSTRIAL SALES OF NATURAL GAS

Date of Report Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

2 Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any mixture
of any natural and manutactured gas. Designate with an asterisk,

3. Report separately sales to each field and main ine
mnutddlﬁudm.omudwmmu:““

the year, grouped and totalled by State. Hlmmﬂum

within gas fisids or production areas. a grand total for all field and main line industrial
Latest Effective Type of Approx,
Line Mﬁ.ﬂ;hﬁm Mmh mmﬁ% or city) g ;.2
bo. with an asterisk) was Authorized instr, ) | Cu. R
(a) _® (c) () (e)

None

DoNONAsLON -

B8R eRRLSBRNRREBRNS

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 306




Name of Respondent This Report Is: [ Date of Report Year of R
(1) % An Original (Mo, Da, Y1 Gl
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994

igﬂigﬁﬁiiEE;AhﬂJSZQEEQEEEHQQ,BPAIﬂEliEAT“Ri(NJST(MHEEHS

AmmMWhawmmmumum.

Residential Commercial ‘
o). ()

Line
No.
1

Awﬂmdﬁlumﬁmmbrﬂn\'w not

available

S |
4

Number of Unfilled Applications for Space Heating at End of Year

lNTERHUFT“ﬂj&CHW’PEAK.ANDlﬁﬂh&8ALEB1T)DﬁﬂTﬂBUTKN!SYSTEMINCHH?NNAL(RHHTNIEHS

1. Report below the average number of interruptibis, off
peak, and firm industrial customers on local distribution
systems of the respondent, and themne. of gas sales to these
customers for the year.

2. interruptible customers are those to whom service may
be interrupted under terms of the customer’s gas contract,
of to whom service is required to be interrupted, regardiess
of contractual arrangements in emergency periods, by law,

ordinance, directive, or other requirement of government
authority. State in a footnote the basis on which interrupti-
ble customers are reported.

3. Off peak sales are seasonal and other sales which do
not occur during wintertime demands.

4. Report pressure base of gas volumes at 14.73 psia
at 60°F.

(17
§

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent

Date of Report Year of Report
Peoples Gas System, Inc. Dec. 31, 1994
2. Provide totals for sales within each State. mmdmlmdgu.u..mmwoi
3 gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any Mmmmmmmm.ﬂm
mixture of natural and manufactured gas. State in a footnote mmwummhmm«.
Residential (Continued) “Commercial industrial
Tors (14,73 poia 2 60°F) |  Operating Revenuss | nerms (14.73 peia at 80°F) Operating Revenues | s (14.73 paia at 60°F)
R N h) 0
38,275,557 116,693,295 222,824,456 29,686,483 88,368,078

DONDNELON - 35

EEASLRLRLERRYBRLBRBLUBBBYBNVBNNS

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent Date of Report
Peoples Gas System, Inc.

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

1. Report in total for each State, sales by classes of serv- h*nMMMMhm
ice. Report main line sales to residential and commercial on pages 306-309, Field and Main Line Industrial Sales of
consumers in total by States. Do not include fleld and main Natural Gas. '

Total Residential, Commercial and Industrial Residential
Name of State 3 Operating Revenues Therms (14.73 peia at 60°F) =
- cra-uw&m-nm rruutqémmm m{g"“""""

Florida 186,707,813 : 349,468,091 40,328,035

oaNOMRLON - ;E

$555500R2BYRRLBR2BBRNBRRBRNYS

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 302



reported figures, explain any inconsistencies in a foot-
note

6. Commercial and industrial Sales, Account 481, may be
classified according to the basis of classification (Small or
Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly used by the
respondent if such basis of classification Is not generally
mmm,noougp«yiu«wmaoom

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400) (Continued)

per day of normal requirements. (See Account 481 of the
UMMMMMMMWn

in a footnote.)

7.8“9”‘1%109.!!‘!‘”“0’”00 Year,
gmmmmmwmm

Therms OF NATURAL GAS SOLD

AVG. NO. OF NAT. GAS CUSTRS. PER MO.

Line
No.

1

2 |

3]
56 227,153,042 20,920 4
88,368,078 102,070,982 56 84 5
6
. 7
349 468.00] 368,799 347 192,145 187,629 8
118,077 142,901 2 2 E
349.5 368,942, 248 192,147 187.631 [
NOTES ;

l—h_l..‘

Yy
Sl
: 3

g & [8 | § [x/R[sR]2sERER]EE

™

8l
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400)

1. Report below natural gas operating revenues for each hromeofmmﬁm.Thoanof

prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total. mmmwdmmum‘m
2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any of each month.

mixture of natural and 4. Hmnmdmmqusddhudtunpu

gas.
- 3. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on uw’ﬁ.ﬂ%wwnmm.wmau.m
the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate ac- tents of the gas soid and the sales converted to Mcf.

counts; except that where separate meter readings are S.Hhmordmmu'wbmyou(eﬂ-

added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted umns (c), (e) and (g)), are not derived from previously
OPERATING REVENUES
Titie of Account
- Nm'l”brYw Anmhrgwbu%u

116603205 | 126,451,275

29,686,483 37,250,483
186,707,813 L 206,277,615
50,133 64,545
186,757,946 206,342,160 |
11 R
4 342.1
OTHER OPERATING REVENUES
485 Intracompany Transfers
487 Forfeited Discounts .
488 Misc. Service Revenues 1,785,495 1,680,484
489 Rev. from Trans. of Gas of Others 24,193,642 19.923,342 |
490 Sales of Prod. Ext. from Nat. Gas :

7
g
;
p
‘E
:

38
i
£
:
f

liL

?
|

6,581,183 11,490,698
TOTAL Other 32,560,320 33,094,524
TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues 219,318,266 239,436,684
(Less) 486 Provision for Rate Refunds
TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues Net of
Provision for Refunds 219,318,266
Dist. Sales by States Main Line
Sd-:y:ﬂndd. :’ncmn‘?‘&m)

Main Uine Industrial Sales (Incl. Main
Authoriti~s)

!

Line Sales to Pub.
Sales for Resale

Other Sales to Pub. Auth: (Local Dist. Ony)
| Interdepartmental Sales

WAMumw,mgww

8'“‘38 8 B ﬂﬂlﬁlﬁﬂlﬂlﬁﬁﬁlﬁ:ﬁﬁ:ﬁﬁ Buqumhulnu ff
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Name of Respondent

Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, De, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. Dec. 31, 1994
Account 254)

1. Reporting below the particulars (detalls) called for 3. Minor tems Belance
mgmm*mnm :twuﬁ?&%ﬂﬂ&.mrm
not includable in other amounts). 4

2 For

wﬂ:““b&iﬂmt—md
Line Description and Propose of :
No. Other Paguistory Lishilties Aocount — S oy
Credited x End of Year
: ® ® © @ (o)
SFAS No. 109 Implementation 260,518

260,518

ocoNOOMELN-

228898 RLRRLLBRYBRNBREY

TOTAL

260,518 260,518

FERC FORM NO. 2 (NEW 12-83) Page 278 Next page is 300



Name of Respondent This Report Is:

(1) x An Original
(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
Peoples Gas System, Inc.

Dec. 31, 1994

income and deductions. and 277. Include amounts
3. Provide in the space below explanations for pages 278 listed under Other. relating 10 insignificant tems

4. Use separate pages as required.
| CHANGES DURING YEAR w :
0 Amount Acct. No.

]
Aot 4102 | aosum 4112

Line
Neo.

8|Bﬂ 8 35:;&‘3‘-5'3:300-410-&&&»-

NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM NO, 2 (ED. 12-83) Page 277



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X AnOriginal | (Mo, Da, ¥
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account §30.2) (Gas) :

1 | Industry association dues 330,142

2 | Experimental and general research expenses -0-

3 mwmmmmwmmmwwu« -0

fees and securities of the respondent

4 mmmamammummhmmmm
n)m(zmmgmdmmmummsmmu
gwpodbychun-lmmuhnnnwhdm)

5 | Directors' Fees/Expenses . 6,000

6 | Employee Moving Expenses 62,695

7 | Other Dues 27,928

Miscellaneous 19,896

g .

10

1

12

a3

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

=2

23

24

25

26

1 g

28

28

30

AN

22

<<}

34

35

38

n -

<4 S

k)

40

41

42

43

£

45

46

47

48

49 | TOTAL 446,661
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Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr) b
Peoples Gas System, Inc. Dec. 31, 1994
(Account 813) f
Report other gas supply expenses by descriptive titles which expenses separately. Indicate the functional classification
clearty indicate the nature of such expenses. Show maintenance mdmum:‘ymm. =3
Line Amount
e : : Description (in dollars)
2 (&) ®)
1 | None
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15 I
16
17
118
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
a2
3
34
3s
36
ar
38
39 f
40
41
42
43
44
45
48
47
48
49
50 | TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-88) Page 334



Name of Respondent

Peoples Gas System, Inc. :
ISSION AND COMPRESSION OF

which received. Points of delivery and receipt should be so
designated that they can be identified readily on map of

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

respondent’s pipeline system. mwmmmmhn,'u.
Therms of 7 Therms of Amount of Amount per Therm
Gas Deliversd Gas Received Payment of Gas Racelved Line
(14.73 peia at 60°F) (14.73 psia at 60°F) (n dollars) (in cens) No.
(e) () ‘ (®) m

DONOOEWN -

BEL8A228898RLBI2LBBYBRRBREY

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. Dec. 31, 1994
TRANSMISSION AND OF GAS BY OTHERS (Account 858)

1. Re below particulars (details) concerning items (less than 1,000,000™w) muft be grouped.
gau:m:tnudawmwwm 2. In column (a) give name of §pmpanies to which
equalling more than 1,000,000 Therms(Bcf) and amounts payments were made, points of delivery and receipt of gas,
of payments for such services during the year. Minor names of companies to which gas was delivered and from

z Name of Company and Distance
Line Description of Service Performed Transported
Ne, MMJMMMM (in miles)
(a) )
1| None
2
3
4
5
6
T
8
-}
10
1 s
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
k<]
34
as :
36
a7
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
48 | TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86) Page 332



Name of Respondent

Peoples Gas System, Inc.

IN UTILITY OPERATIONS—CREDIT (Accounts 810, 811, 812)

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) _ A Resubmission

Dec. 31, 1994

1. Report below particulars (details) of credits during the
year to Accounts 810, 811 and 812 which offset charges to
operating expenses or other accounts for the cost of gas from
the respondent’s own supply.

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any
mixture of natural and manufactured gas.

3. If the reported = for any use is an estimated quan-
tity, state such fact in a footnote.

4. f any natural gas was used by the respondent for
which a change was not made to the appropriate operat-
ing expense or other account, list separatoly in column
(:Lur)humm.mummmmm

8).

5. Report preasure base of measurement of gas volumes

at 14.73 psia at 60°F.

Natural Gas Manutactured Gas
Accournt Amount
e Purpose for Which Gas Was Used Charged | memeof Gas | AT por |mewofGas |  Amount
; of
Used Credit Therm Used
: (in Cents) Crodit
(8) ®) fc) (d) (o) m @
810 Gas used for Compressor
1 | _Station Fuel—Cr
A 811 Gas used for Products
|2 | —Extraction—Cr
Gas Shrinkage and Other Usage
3 in Respdnt’s Own Proc.
Gas Shrinkage, Elc. for Respadt's -
4 Processed
812 Gas used for Other Util. Oprs—
Cr (Rpt sep. for each prin. use.
5 Group minor uses)
8 g8 031 92.583 28,22
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
18
17
(18
19
20
[ 21
(22 :
24
25 | TOTAL 1] 92,583 28,22
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ AResubmission Dec. 31. 1994
EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS (Account 806, Exchange Gas) (Continued)

5. Fumish any additional explanations needed to 6. Report the pressure base of measurement of gas
further explain the accounting for exchange gas volumes at 14.73 psia at 60°F.
transactions.
- Charges Paid Revenues Received or ~ FEAC
Yo Name of Company. or Payable by Respondent Receivable by Respondent Tarift
No. | (Designate associated companies Rate
with an asterisk) Amount Account Amount Account Schedule
Identifi-
. cation
(® i) [ 0 (m) )
1| None
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10 b=
1"
12
13.
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
K<}
“ -
35
36
<1 g
38
k< ]
40
41
42
43
45 | TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-88)
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This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) ¥ An Original (Mo, De, Y1) 9% ipaport
(2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994

‘GB_MMM

R

SRERLEB8YBRRBR2SBBNRREBE

rumwﬂhmdgnm tl‘n;. mbo mummmamnm
may be readily identified on a of the respon-
3. List net transactions o
hmm occurring during dent’s pipeline system.
-Exchange Gas Delivered Excess
Therms Debit
Point of Delivery Debit Received fOrede No.
(Chty, state, onc) Therms (Credit) Delivered Account 806 o
Account 174
(©) : 0 @ M) 0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

+ 10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-89) Page 329




Name of Respondent Year of Report

Peoples Gas System, Inc. 2 ) Dec. 31

, 1994

1. mmm(M)mmm tions (less than 100,000 ™e=) may be grouped.
gas volumes and related dollar amounts of natural gas - 5 Ahodvohmumwd.dhfm
exchange transactions during the year. Minor transac- ing each natural gas exchange where consideration

Exchange Gas Received
Line Name of Company _
(Designate associeted companies
" with an asterisk) Point of Receipt o m
. S o) : Account 242
(a) (&) (] (d)
None

Do~NOOAEON -

SEERLSBRYLRLBRLBBRYBRNBRES

TOTAL _ H

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-88) Page 328




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994

1. Provide totals for the following accounts:
800  Natural Gas Well Head Purchases
800.1

Transfers

Natural Gas Field Line Purchases

chases -
Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases

Natural Gas Well Head Purchases, Intracompany

Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Pur-

GAS PURCHASES (Accounts 800, 800.1, 801, 802, 803, 804, 804.1, 805, 805.1)

Thnlaillhuuni1uﬂumnnnnlnd«aahujdamlcnmh
Reconcile

the books of account.

. any differences in a footnote.
2.Elnuiuuamnnanlhovuulno:ipun#uuodgnsls

finally measured for the purpose of determining the amount

pnyuubGNWhOgatlndudicuHUMyU|rnuaﬂnnofnuhr
up gas that was paid for in prior years.

3. anui1uﬂunnaannduhrlnu:nmnﬁeuunpdd
and previously paid for the volumes of gas shown in col

umn (b).

4. State in column (d) the average cost per nes to the
n-u'ntmnatmhet-e-l.uw'nu-nunnludunnaa
divided by column (b) multipiied by 100.)

Gas Purchased- Therms Cost of Gas
0433::1004a ﬂ‘:;lﬂ
)

Average Cost Per Therm
(To nearest .01 of a cont)

()

356,723,333 73,742,598

20.67

804.1 Legal, Gas Accounting,
Control Expenses

890,757

804.2 Natural Gas City Gate
Purchases - Commodity

138,929 59,348

42,72

804.5 Natural Gas City Gate
Purchases-Demand /Reservation

39,434,637

805 — Other Gas Purchases

805.1 — Purchased Gas Cost

TTJT7U.aéagsi;dllfcflh'lr01

al glal sl g & = 8 8 2| #§

'(2,410,316)

thry 9)

356,862,262

111,717,024

31.31

Notes to Gas Purchases

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission
EXPLORATION AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES (Accounts 795, 796, 798)
Abandoned Leases, Account 797)
1. Report below exploration and development costs for 3. Explain in a footnote any difference between the

the year, exclusive of Account 797, Abandoned Leasses, ac- amounts reported in column (f) and the amount shown on
cording to the prescribed accounts shown by the column page 231, Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges, for

subhsadings and subtotals for exploration and 83.1 H-u:*wymt.s:len T o
2. Provide 183.1, Survey and Investigation
development costs for each State. _ Charges.
. Nonproductive Weil :
a Drilling (Account 796) Other
Dy oo 796 Coats Totad
Number
of Wells Amount (Accounts 798)
®) fc) (@) () [ @

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

]

(a)
None

DoONOO LN

|
|
i
1
|
1
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
: |
12 |
|
|
|
I
|
|
|
|
I
|
|
|
|
1
|

AT I LD

JOTAL et DS I8

ABANDONED LEASES (Account 797)

1. Report below particulars (dotalis) conceming the provision "It the year’s total provision ks comprised of separate determinations
B e o it of st g e ui-m:nnmd Class. If the provision
in 108, Gas Plant Held for Future Use which the or e pois
have never been productive. un-ndu-mﬁ-:r m;nmmb- by
2. Explain the basis of determining the 's provision and state temitories, fisids, or counties, show the component amounts iden-
mumbhmuuuu-ﬂ:ump- tified a3 such.

em Amount
o __ (]

None

onqnuauuulii

[ TOTAL
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) . Page 326




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line : Account Amount for Amount for
Na. Current Year Previous Year
(a) ) ]
238 6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
239 | Operation
240 907 AT
241] 908 Assistance Expenses 7,117,352 . 5,572,311
242] 909 Informational and Instructional Expenses 6,372 15,296
243] 910 _ Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses
244 TOTAL Customer Service and Information Expenses (Lines 240
m:}'g!g 7,123,724 5,587,607
245 7. SALES EXPENSES
246 |
247 911 280,044 243,301
2481 912 and Expenses 2,346,631 2,485,835
249 913 : 262,822 278,613
250 916 Sales Expenses 373,096 400,720
251] - TOTAL Sales Total of lines 247 thru 250 3,262,593 3,408,469
252 8. ADMIN TIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
253
254 6,675,360 6,092,812
255 | 9,140,113 531,302
256 | (7,282,169) (6,987,734)
% 1,234,058 822,605
(258 | 307,238 232,999
3,936,688 3,830,378
260 | 6,687,794 6,083,007
261 :
262 928 66,540 104,383
263
264 930.1
[265| 9302 446,661 564,239
(266] 831 il Z 701,353 1,051,430
(267 AL Total of lines 254 thru 5 421
268 | Maintenance
269 935 Plant 184,052 106,510
270 Al..ﬁanlnm and General Exp (Total of lines 267 and 269)| _ 22.097. 688 20,461,931
. . » ’ ’ " 7: 2“:

i To;?Lmz%!mu SELW R, 177,301, &5, 13 170,348,581 189,915,638

1. The data on number of empioyees should be reported
for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or
gmmmwmmamm

2. i the respondent’s payroll for the reporting period
includes any special construction personnel, include such
mmnawmmmamm

ﬂl_-J_MBEFl E E DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

construction empioyees in a footnote.

3. The number of empioyees assignable to the gas
department from joint functions of combination utilities
may be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee

- equivalents. Show the estimated number of equivalent
employees attributed to the gas department from joint
functions.

12-31-94

1. Il Period Ended (Date)
—?’M_“_gz MFUG-T&ME_:_I&M:!

otal 1,216
3. Total Part-Time and T Emj 30
4 Tow Empiovess 1,246

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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o|o{N|o|a|s|wln

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Degon
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
r
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
No. Current Year Previous Year
(
3. ISSION EXPENSES (Contin
192 | Maintenance
193] 861 _Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
194 on. of Struct mpra n
195 0
196
197
3 2 Sgmns
200 B lenance (E Total of 183 thru 199)
201 s8] otal of 191 and 200,
202 =
203
204 358,980 326,93
205 | 246,281 231,320 |
206
(207
(208 | 3,260,143 3,144,406
208 | 104,964 60,954
210 144,381 141,825
211
49,811 36,939

3.334,427

2,890,703 |
~1.226,513 |

3,502,818 |
32 '
73,853

29,351
11 4

134,92

11,395,827
156,680

368,705 462,961 |
1,357,825 1,575,762
225.165
223,070 183,225
224
140,581 125,587
092,068 931,846
- 823,562 | 1,019,927 |
463,808 | 799,279 |
4,620,710 | 5483, 661
- 2,264 16,879,488
231 :
232 263 (190
23 1.599.262 1,667,362
503 2,310,652 6,969,053
2351 904 Uncollectibie Accounts = 536,370 569,876
236] 905 _ Miscellaneous Customer Accounts 281,324 294,717 ]
237 TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Enter Total of lines 232
thry 236) 9,727,871 9,500,818

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. Dec. 31, 1994
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
. | Amount for Amount for
L:: Current Year Previous Year
S S () (c)
147 C. Natural Gas T and
148 | Operation = £
149] 844.1 Operation Supervision and Engineering
150] 8442 LNG Terminal and
151 8443 Liquefaction Processing Labor and Expenses
152| B844.4 Labor and
83| 8445 and
i154| B844.6 Station Labor and
[155| _844.7 Communication
15616448 System Control and Load Dispatching
157 | 845.1
158 8452 Power
159 8453 Rents
160| 8454 Demurrage Charges
161 845.5
1626458 Processing Liquefid or Vaporizad Gas by Otfers
163| 846.1
164| 8462 Other E A :
(165 | otal of lines 149 thru 164
166 | Maintenance T ;
167]| B847.1 Maintenance and
168| 847.2 Maintenance of and
169 847 of Terminal
1 4 of
T eirs
72| 847.8
1 S fr &
ﬁ 847.8 of Other
175 AL otal 167 thru 174
178 . AL‘ : and Processing Exp (Lines
(177 AL Natural Total of ines 125, 146, and 1
1781 3.
179 S S
180| 850 and
181 851
182| 8s2
1 and
ﬁ 854 Fuel
185 | Power for Stations
186
1 Ti Others
189
190| 860 _Rents
191 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 180 thru 180)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 323




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
» Amount for Amount for
l:: 57 Current Year Previous Year
(a) )
98 2. NATURAL GAS STORAGE, TERMINALING AND
PROCESSING EXPENSES
A. Underground Storage Expenses
Operation >
814 _ Operation Supervision and Engineering
815 __ Maps and Records
818 __Weils Expenses
817 %-
818
819 Station Fuel and Power

| Y l—‘-.l.‘-lﬂ—"—‘—‘-l“‘-“‘l

-dl o by Jure bl bl Jerl e o e -‘d-l-l-‘a-‘
Bﬂsuaqlua;m|r:—a=883l88388-83

|

»
>

otal of lines 116 thru 123) -

125

126

127 ]

1281 840 Operation Supervision and Engineering
129|841 Operation Labor and Expenses

130] 842 Rents

131 842.1 Fuel

JE&E"

133| 8423 Losses et :

134 mnm;&_urwumrmmvg}
135

136

137

138

139

140

141

142

143

144

145 TJOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 136 thru 144)
148 TOTAL Other Storage Expenses (Enter Total of lines 134 and 145)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 322




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31’ 1994

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Line Amount for Amount for

No. Current Year Previous Year

(= ®) (c)

B82. Products Extraction (Contin

EEF

[e]2]alr|=|elele|als|slz|ls|={e]sls
¢ s#{

and Im

_ﬁmmm
Products Equipment
E g and
'otal of lines 49 thru 568
Products Total of lines 47 and 57)
_C. Exploration and Development

|

5

3

|

Qa2

o

68 |
67
68
89| 73.742.598 | 74.541.000
[ 70 |
71
72 40,384, 74 51,381,209
3
75
% Total of lines 67 to ; 111.717.02

) 1 Gas
i Stations
| 82 | of Stations
83 ]
84 2 L
% Total of lines 80 thru 84)

1 of

(89 Natural Ges for
80 in 2 &
(91 | for Fuel—Credit
(82 | 811 Gas Used for Products Extraction—Credit
(83| 812 Gas Used for Other Utility Operations—Credit (92,583) | __ (93,430)
(94 | AL Gas Used in otal of lines 91 thru 93) (92,583) (93,430)
95 | 813 Other ,
o TOTAL Other Gas Supply Exp (Total of lines 77, 78, 85, 86 thru 89, 94, 95) |111.624. 441 | 134,077,325
a7 TOTAL Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 3, 30, 58, 65, and 96) 111,624,441 134,077,325

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 321



Name of Respondent This Report Is:

B. Gas, R, D & D Performed Externally
(1) Ressarch Support to American Gas Associa-
* tion

(2) Research Support to Others (Classify)
(3) Total Cost Incurred
3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D items performed

internally and in column (d) those items performed outside
the company costing $5,000 or more, briefly describing the
specific area of R, D & D (such as safety, comosion con-
trol, pollution, automation, measurement, insulation, type
of appliance, etc.). Group tems under $5,000 by classifica-
tions and indicate the number of items grouped. Under
Other, (A.(13) and B.(2)) classify items by type of R, D &
D activity.

(1) x An Original (Mo, Ds, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission

B e Tt
mﬂ; DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued)

Date of Report Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

. 4. Show in column (e) the account number charged with
expenses during the year or the account to which amounts
were capitalized during the year, listing Account 107
(Construction Work in Progress) first. Show in column (f)
the amounts related to the account charged in column (e).
§. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumu-
lation of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance
in Account 188 Research, Development, and Demonstra-
tion Expenditures outstanding at the end of the year,
8. If costs have not been segregated for R, D & D ac-
tivities or projects, submit estimates for columns (c), (d)
and (7) with such amounts identified by “Est.”
7. Report separately research and related ‘esting

facilities operated by the respondent.
Incurred Internally Incurred Externally | AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR =g
mm’;)\'ﬂ Oﬂm“;&“-_ Aagn Amount Accumulation

0 @

DEO~NOO AN = ?E

BLLRLBRBLSBPBIBRNBR
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
_RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES
1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts (2) Compressor Station
charged during the year for technological research, develop- a. Design
ment, and demonstration (R, D & D) projects initiated, con- b. Efficiency
tinued, or concluded during the year. Report also support (3) System Planning, Engineering, and Operation
given to others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects. (4) Transmission Control and Dispatching
(Identify recipient regardiess of affifiation.) Forany R, D & (SILNGStomgoderlmpomﬂon
D work carried on by the respondent in which there is a shar- (6) Underground Storage
ing of costs with others, show separately the respondent’s (7) Other Storage
cost for the year and cost chargeable to others. (See (8) New Appliances and New Uses
definition of research, development, and demonstration in (9) Gas Exploration, Drilling, Production, and
Uniform System of Accounts.) Recovery
2. lmmmcdumn(l)moappﬂubhclmiﬂctﬁm as (10) Coal Gasification
shown below. Classifications: (11) Synthetic Gas
A. Gas R, D & D Performed Internally (12) Environmental Research
(1) Pipeline (13) Other (Classify and Include items in Excess of
a. Design $5,000.)
b. Efficiency (14) Total Cost Incurred
Lne|  Classification “Description
No. (a) &)
1 | None
2
3
" S
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18 1
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
27 ;
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of R
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, :’gm b o
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
2 ’

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

a. Stminmmm.nywifmmdinpﬂor
years which are being amortized. List in column (a) the
period of amortization.

for Account 186,

§. List in column (f), (g), and
gk (h) expenses incurred

currently to income,

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)

Page 351

4. The totals of columns (e), (i), (k), and (1) must plant, or other accounts.
agree with the totals shown at the bottom of page 233 6. Mumlumammszs,oomm.yb.gmup.d
EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR AMORTIZED DURING YEAR ;
CHARGED CURRENTLY TO Deferred in
Department | Account No. Amount Account 186 Account Amount End of Yoar e
m _f@ (") M (1] *) M
1
2
928 66,540 4,351 3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
' 26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
: 35
36
a7
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
* —— %
66,540 4,351 46




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc, (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES
1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commis- such a body was a party.
sion expenses incurred during the current year (or in- 2. In columns (b) and (c), indicate whether the ex-
curred in previous years, if being amortized) relating to penses were assessed by a regulatory body or were
formal cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which otherwise incurred by the utility.
Dasodption Assessed by Expenses Total mwmmm
(Fumnish name of regulatory commission or body, Regulatory of Expenses 186 at
e | e sost o o ooy bt ol Commission Utility 0 Date i
(a) ®) (c) () {e)
- 1| Florida Public Service
2 Commission -
3 Docket No. 911150-GU
4 Request for rate increase| None 154,066 154,066 70,891
5 :
6
7
8
‘9
10
1
12 o
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
4
35 -
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46 | TOTAL 154,066 154,066 70,891
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
: (1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
— PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for
the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2,
Life Insurance; 426.3, 428.4, Expenditures for Car-
tain Civic, Political and Related Activities; and 426.5, Other

Deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of
less than $10,000 may be grouped by classes within the
above accounts.

(c) Interast on Debt to Associated Companies (Account
430) — For each associated company to which interest on
debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount and
interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) ad-
vances on open account, (c) notes payable, (d) accounts
payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest. Explain the
nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during

the .

(d,wrm. Interest Expense (Account 431) — Report par-
ticulars (details) including the amount and interest rate for
other interest charges incurred during the year.

Line Item Amount

No. (a) (]

1 | Account 426-01 Domations &(z)g,%zg
Account 426-05 Other

- I
4 | Account 431 Other Interest Charges:
5 Customer Deposits 1,540,572
6 Intercompany (Prime) (101,373)
7 Miscellaneous 2714120
8 1,510,319
9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

2

24

25

26

27

28

a -

30

31

32

3

34

35

36

37

as

39

40

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86) Page 340 Next Page is 350




Name of Respondent

This Report Is:

Peoples Gas System, Inc.

(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

3. Provide a subheading and total for each uti
doparumntinlddlﬂontoatombrlluulltydopaig

4. Fumnish particulars (details) of the f
etermining the annual rental for th peopmes " °

5. Designate with an asterisk associated com-

S5RLR258BUKRLBR2BBYBYZRNBN
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da,. )
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
— _ DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Continued)
Section B. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges
Depreciation Applled
'-‘H': Functional Classification Plant Base Depr. Rate(s)
(Thousands) {(Percent)
(e) ) {c)

1 | Production and Gathering Plant

2 Offshore

- Onshore

4 | Underground Gas Storage Plant

5 | Transmission Plant

10

Notes to Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant

None

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 338



accounting is used, report available infor-
mation called for in columns (b) and (c) on this basis.

Where the unit-of-production method is used to determine

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) x An Original (Ma, D, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accounts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 4043, 405)
{(Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments) (Continued) :

W“méahwummmoanB
3. If provisions for o

year in addition to provided

dwmmummmdwsmﬂm

mmmammmmmm
to which related.

Section A._Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges
Amortization of
Other Limited-term Amceization of Total
Bee P Other Gas Plant ey’ Functional Classification .
{Account 404.3) (Account 405)
o U] (R (a) -
Production plant, manutactured gas | 2 |
Production and gathering plant, 3
Products extraction plant 4
Underground gas storage plant | &
Other storage plant 8
Base load LNG terminating and | 7 |
Transmission 8
21,720 11,503,204 Distribution_ptant 9
74,77 3,577,796 General plant 10
Common plant-gas 11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
2
24
96,492 13,081,000 TOTAL 25 |

' FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent

Peoples Gas System, Inc.

This Report Is:

(1) x An Original
| (2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report

Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr) e

Dec. 31, 1994

groups showr..

1. Report in Section A the amounts of depreciation
expense, depletion and amortization for the accounts in-
dicated and classified according to the plant functional

2. Report all available information called for in Sec-
tion B for the report year 1871, 1974 and every fifth year
thereafter. Report only anhual changes in the intervals

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accounts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405)
_(Except Amortization of A

°

between the report years (1971, 1974 and every fifth year
thereafter). -

which rates are applied and show a composite total. (If
more desirable, report by plant account, subaccount or
functional classifications other than those pre-printed in
column (a). Indicate at the bottom of Section B the

Section A._Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amorlization Charges
Depreciation mma and Deple- Amortization of

Production manufactured
Production and gathering &lant,
natural gas
Products extraction plant
y storage plant
Other Nz
Base load LNG terminating and

plant
Transmission piant
Distribution plant | 11,481,484
General plant i 4
Common plant-gas

TOTAL

Line
No.
1
i ¥
3

4

5
6
7

3
)
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
(25

14,984,508

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
GAS ACCOUNT — NATURAL GAS

1. The purpose of this page is to account for the quantity
of natural gas received and delivered by the respondent, tak-
in_, into consideration differences in pressure bases used
in measuring T of natural gas received and delivered.

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any
mixture of natural and manufactured gas.

3. Enter in column (c) the nem.as reported in the
schedules indicated for the items of receipts and deliveries.

4, In a footnote report the volumes of gas from respond-
ent’s own production delivered 1o respondent’s transmission
system and included in natural gas sale.

5. If the respondent operates two or more systems which
are not interconnected, submit separate pages for this pur-
pose. Use copies of pages 520 and 521.

6. Also indicate by footnote the volumes of gas not sub-
ject to Commission regulation which did not incur FERC
regulatory costs by showing (1) the local distribution volumes
delivered to the local distribution-company portion of the
reporting pipeline by another jurisdictional pipeline; (2) the
volumes which the reporting pipeline transported or sold

through its local distribution facilities or intrastate facilities,
and which the reporting pipeline received through gather-
ing facilities, distribution facilities or intrastate facilities, but
not through any of the interstate portion of the reporting
pipeline and, (3) the gathering line volumes which were not
destined for interstate market or which were not transported
through any interstate portion of the reporting pipeline.
7. Also indicate by footnote (1) the system supply
volumes of gas which are stored by the reporting pipeline

E

Ref. Amount of s (14.73 psia
Page No. at 60°F)

5§15

356,723,333

lﬁFSEiuﬂanuln kI

138,929

HE S
E

TOTAL, Gas Purchased Total of lines 7 thru 13

sl

356,862,262

21
(2]

506,995,471

Bl

o
pery
|~

Rje[sfefafalala

TOTAL Receipts (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 5, 14, and
15 thru 21)

863,857,733

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 520




Name of Respondent This 'Flapon Is:

(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

AUXILIARY PEAKING FACILITIES

1. Report below auxillary facilities of the respondent for
M‘m peak demands on the respondent's
system, as underground storage projects, liquefied
mmehmm.dm

2. For column (c), for underground storage projects,
monﬂnd.lvuyemmltyﬂnﬁhn-yl of the heating
Season overlapping the year-end for which this report is sub-

mitted. For other facilities, report the rated maximum daily
capacities.

mm :

Loosiice %. Oie on Day of Highest
md Type of Facility : of Transmission Peak

Therms at Facility Delivery”?

wn (in dollars)
at 60 Yes No
(e) ®) (e) (@ (o) m
None {

COONDNEWLN =

RLEBRYUBRLBRASBBYBRRBNNS
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

Peoples Gas System, Inc.

4. For non-producing gas lands, report the required informa-
tion alphabetically by State, County, or offshore area by blocks.
Report offshore lands in the same manner as producing gas
lands. The land, leasehold, and gas rights costs reported should
agree with the amounts carried under Accounts 105, Ges Plant
Held for Future Use, and 105.1, Production Properties Heid for
Future Use, and reported in total on pages 214 and 215. Do not
report estimates of gas reserves (column (e)) for unproven fields;
however, if the company made estimates for such lands and nor-
mally includes such estimates in stating its reserve position in
connection with proposed financing and for managerial and other
purposes, include such estimates on this page.

(1) x An Original
(2) _ A Resubmission

NATURAL GAS RESERVES AND LAND ACREAGE (Continued)

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

5. Report the cost of lands, leaseholds, and gas rights in ac-
cordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts

for Natural Gas

Companies.

6. For columns () and (k), do not duplicate acreages reported
for owned lands and leaseholds. Designate with an asterisk

royalty interests separately owned.

0 F: mmmmmmmm
acres or net acres based on proportion of ownarship in jointly

8. Do not include oil mineral interests in the cost of acreage

reported.

9. Report volumes on a pressure base of 14.73 psia at 60°F.

g LEASEHOLDS OWNED GAS RIGHTS TOTAL e
Cost Actes Cost Acres Cost Acres Cost 4
(@ () 0 (/] ) [U] (m)
1
2
3
4
5
&
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18 !
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
: 30
31
32
a3
34
35
36
37
38
s 39
TOTAL | 40
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 501 Next Page is 50:




1. Raport below particulars (details) conceming the re-
maining recoverable saleable gas reserves and natural gas
land acreage at end of year. Designate gas reserves on
acreage acquired before October 8, 1969, and reserves on
acreage acquired after October 7, 1969.

2. Classify the gas reserves and related land and land
rights and costs under the sub-headings: (A) Producing Gas
Lands, and (B) Non-producing Gas Lands. Provide a total for
each classification.

3. For producing gas lands, report the required informa-
tion alphabetically by State, County, or offshore area, and fleld.

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994

NATURAL GAS RESERVES AND LAND ACREAGE

If the field name is not assigned, report as “unnamed.” iden-
tify offshore fielcs according to their location in State or Federal
domains by using the letter 'S" for State domain, and “F"
for Federal domain in column (a). For column (b), enter the
zone number if applicable. The land, leasehold, and gas rights
costs 50 reported should agree with the amounts carried under
Account 101, Gas Plant in Service, and as reporied for Ac-
counts 325.1, 325.2, and 325.3 on pages 204-208. In column
(e) show for each field the year and remaining recoverable
saleable gas reserves available to respondent trom owned

lands, leaseholds, and gas rights.
Recoverable
Line OFFSHORE AREA F‘::BL Name of Mm ey OWNED LANDS
Ne. ™ Bomain Zone v (Thousands Mcf) Acres
(a) ®) e (4 (o) m
1 | None A. PRODUCING GAS LANDS
2 o
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30 2
a3
132
a3
34
35
36
37
38
39|
| 4" | TOTAL

FEKC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 500



Name of Respondent

Peoples Gas System, Inc.

This Report Is:
(1) x An Original
(2) _ A Resubmission

CHARGES FOR QUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERV

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994
ICES

1.Roportmlrrbﬂmﬂonlﬁodﬂodbolow!oull '

made during the year included account (including
mmmrmmmmmﬂv-
mﬂmmmmmm. ing
m,mmmmm :
wmu&mmmmmm. project or case to which
'r:mud respondent under written or oral K t gp’;&hoﬂdﬂm’:,h
which payments were made during r:- charges
, or mmmm
than for services as an employee or 2. For any services

Qa.aEmonda‘wmsfaC«uhCMc,Pomudeohtod

; serv-  authorization, if contract approval.
except those which be in Account 3. Designate with an asterisk associated
1 | Bracewell & Patterson 804 239,080
2 | Houston, TX
3 | Legal & Consulting
4
§ | Landers & Parsons 242 16,582
6 | Tallahassee, FL 908 89,670
7 | Legal & Consulting
8
9 | Lykes Bros, Inc. * 263 84,330
10 | Tampa, FL 921 930
11 | Auditing and Management Svcs. 923 88,181
12
13 | Macfarlane, Ausley 186 50,009
14 Ferguson & McMullen 242 569,693
15 | Tampa, FL 804 62,864
16 | Legal & Consulting 908 22,292
17 925 50,492
18
19 | Price Waterhouse 242 96,000
20 | Tampa, FL
21 | Accounting & Consulting
22
23 | W. F. Corroon 923 31,180
24 | St. Louis, MO
25 | Pension Consulting
28
7
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
38
a7
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 357 Next Page is 500
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Name of Respondent This Repert Is: Date of Report Year of Regort
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. {2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)
to FRSE Direct Payroll P:;;um of =
No. o Mnﬁﬁm b
(a) ) (c) (d)
Gas (Centinued)
48 | Total Operation and Maintenance
49 Production—Manufactured Gas as (Lines 28 and 40)
50 | Production—Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)
(Lines 29 and 41)
51 | Other Gas Supply (Lines 30 and 42)
52 | Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
(Lines 31 and 43)

53 Transmission (Lines 32 and 44)
54 | Distribution (Lines 33 and 45) 9,645,979
55 | Customer Accounts (Line 34) 3,959,410
56 Customer Service and Informational (Line 35) 312.350
57 Sales (Line 36) 2,414,578
58 | Administrative and General (Lines 37 and 46 796.8
59 TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 49 thru 58)| 26,129,222 6 4 26,3 756
80 Other Utility Departments
61 | Operation and Maintenance
| 62 | TOTAL All Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25, 59, and 61)| 26,129,222 256,534 26,385,756
RS Utility Plant
84 [ Consiruction (By Uty Departments)
85 | Electric Plant
66 Gas Plant 4,391,315 43113 4,434,429
671 Other .
68 TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 65 thru §7) 4,391,316 43,113 4,434,429
€9 | Plant Removal (By Utility Departments)
70 | Electric Plant
71 GasPhnt 547,585 5.3748 552,961
72
73 TOTAL (Iotm‘ of lines 70 thru 72) 547,585 5,376 552,961
74 | Other Accounts ify):
75 |Accounts Receivable - Associated Companies 5,323,318 52,264 5,375,582
76 |Stores Expense 337,275 -0= 337,275
77 |Other Work-In-Progress 154,115 ~0- 154,115
78 |Miscellaneous (76,895) -0- (76,895)
79
80
81
a2
83
84
85
86
87
88
a9
S0
9
82
93
M ——e -
95 | TOTAL Other Accounts 57372813 52,264 5,790,077
96 | TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 36,805,936 357.287 37,163,223
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 355 Next page is 357



Tleport below the distribution of total salaries and wages
for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clear-
ing accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant
Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Name of Respondent [This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994

in the appropriate lines and columns provided. In deter-
mining this segregation of salaries and wages originally
d_w'qod to clearing accounts, a method of approximation
giving substantially correct results may be used.

Line)
g Classification
_(®
1 Electric
2 | Operation
3| Production
4 | Transmission
5| Distribution
6 | Customer Accounts
7| Customer Service and Informational
8| Sales 5
9 | Administrative and General
10| TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 3 thru 9)
11 | Maintenance
12| Production
13 | Transmission e
Distribution
Administrative and General

16 | TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 12 thru 1
Total and Maintenance

Production (Total of lines 3 and 12

Transmission (Total of lines 4 and 13)

Distribution (Total of lines 5 and 14)

R2[82|=

CmAmm(L_l!g
Customer Service and Informational (Line 7)
Sales 8

¥[8

L ol

Administrative and General (Total of lines 9 and 15)_

TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of lines 18 thru 24

EEREE

:
a
.

1,399,732

M%MM

959,410
312,350

2,414,678

Sales 5
Administrative and General

6,206,174

_TOTAL Operation (Total of linos 28 thru 37)
Maintenance

“Production—Manufactured Gas

20,292,344

Gas
Other

Storage, LNG Terminaling and P ng

Transmission
Distribution

2,246,247

Administrative and General

a[slaleal]2|slels|alwlel el

3,590,631

TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 40 thru 46)

5,836,878

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Page No
T e e i i S B R e s R _aga;T'
L R R o R R R S R S S 262—263
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits .............ccoiveeeinnnnnennnnnnnnnns. 266—267
Accumulated provision for depreciation and amortization of nonutility property .............. 221
o e R S A R A R R S S 219
T R S L S S 200—201
T S R I S T O I T T T I e PR L 500—501
Advances 5
L e S A T G S S e R SR 229
L R P B P 256—257
T T e e S e e S i Rl et e S S TN T DS 222223
Amortization
R L T S S g e P S T R S S R S 340
R e R A D S s oo B e 21
L T e T e R e e S R S e Lo s A S 336—338
and depletion of production natural gasland and land rights ........................ 336—338
Assoclated companies
T A S R s i A G R R AN b e SRR L 256—257
T R e e R e e A e A R 222223
T O I - T s s it T o laloivienin s anes o anticeossosnaien 102
corporations controlled by respondent .............c.c.ccieieenniennnennrncennsannns 108
T T T B e e SRR s Tl S MR e ot e et Pl S 256—257
B ot 's afa simaies = s sls ain s o npiidininnsbooanssssanssnoanasmn 222223
B T U - e e i 0% s 5isle i arnia 410 6 Aln 18 0 60 64 as0sonnsensssnsnnse = O,
T NS e L R R S e e e GRS e 1
R I e e s T s nae s Eplace scesnrndsanasasseass 110—-113
.......................................................................... 256—257
e R R e e e A 250—251
I T e o e o e e aniein a/e bia e lolula et e e e 4 4 e 254
B e o | e e ol sn ' 6 s eio e mir lals s ola"e o8 & 0Ts e o 254
T T A R AR e T RN SR M i S SR 252
T L Rt A e et e R S S SR T S L S 252
T i AR e e e R i R . (A i 252
T e A e A T i T e S g R e S e e i P 250—251
B T e s e e ine sina e s o e e s ola e s 6o e lareia ¢/ o 252
T e B A e RN A A e A S S Y S R A OISO AR 120-121
Changes
R L Y I I e s h s s s s e s nsliaie st me s asanaieessonnasanssasessnssses 108—109
inestimated natural gas r@SeIVeS . .. .............coiiinennnnnnnecnnanannnnnansns 503
T R O T ey s aisla/u b aim ia ain eiaia e e ael s /a's h/s o's nloie o 508—509
Construction
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission } Dec. 31, 1994
SYSTEM MAPS

1. Fumnish 5 copies of a system map (one with each filed
mummdmmwwmm
dent for the production, gathering, transportation, and
dminﬂumummumﬂmh
portant change has occurred ifi the facilities operated by the
respondent since the date of the maps fumished with a
previous year's annual report. If, however, maps are not fur-
nished for this reason, reference should be made in the
space below to the year's annual report with which the maps
were fumnished.

2. Indicate the following information on the maps:

(a) Transmission lines—colored in red, if they are not
otherwise clearly indicated.

(b) Principal pipeline arteries of gathering systems.

(c) Sizes of pipe in principal pipelines shown on

map.

(d) Normal directions of gas flow—indicated by

(e) Location of natural gas fields or pools in which the
respondent produces or purchases natural gas.

() Locations of compressor stations, products extrac-
tion plants, stabilization plants, important purifica-
areas, efc.

(g) Important main line interconnections with other
natural gas companies, indicating in each case
whether gas is received or delivered and name of
connecting company.

(h) Principal communities in which respondent
renders local distribution service.

3. In addition, show on each map: graphic scale to
which map Is drawn; date as of which the map repre-
sents the facts it purports to show; a legend giving all sym-
bois and abbreviations used; designations of facilities leased
to or from another company, giving name of such other
company.

4. Maps not larger than 24 inches square are desired.
If necessary, however, submit larger maps to show essen-
tial information. Fold the maps to a size not larger than this
report. Bind the maps to the report.

Company system maps are presently on file in company-filed tariffs.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) x An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peoples Gas System, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
GAS A (Continued) :
01__NAME OF SYSTEM
s N Ref. Amount of Tems (14,73 psia
No. Page No. |- at 60°F)
@ ) ©
23 —__ GAS DELIVERED
| 24 | Natural Gas Sales
(25 | Field Sales
26 To Interstate Pipeline Companies for Resale
Pursuant to FERC Rate Schedules 310
27 | Retail Industrial Sales : 309
28 Other Field Sales 310
(29 | TOTAL, Field Sales (Enter Total of lines 26 thru 28)
30 Transmission Sales
31 To Interstate Pipeline Co. for Resale Under FERC Rate Sched. 310
32 To Intrastate Pipeline Co. and Gas Utilities for ;
. Resale Under FERC Rate Schedules 310 118,077
33 Mainline Industrial Sales Under FERC Certification 307
34 Other Mainline Industrial Sales ' 307
| 35 | Other Transmission System Sales 310
36 | TOTAL, Transmission System Sales (Enter Total ,
of lines 31 thru 35) 118,077
37 | _Local Distribution by Respondent
38 Retail Industrial Sales 303 88,368.078
39 Other Distribution System Sales 303 2 1 1
40 TOTAL, Distribution System Sales (Lines 38 + 39) 349,468,091
41 Sales
42 AL SALES Total of lines 28, 40 and 41 349,586, 168
43 | Deliveries of Gas T or Com for:
44 | Other Interstate Pipeline Companies 313
45 Others 313 505,320,288
468 | TOTAL, Gas Transported or Compressed for Others (Enter
Total of lines 44 and 45) 313 el
47 | Deliveries of Respondent’s Gas for Trans. or Compression by Others | 333
48 Gas Delivered 328
49 | Natural Gas Used by Respondent 331 328,031
50 | Natural Gas Delivered to Underground Storage 512
51 | Natural Gas Delivered to LNG Storage 512
| 62 | Natural Gas Delivered to LNG Processing
53 | Natural Gas for Franchise Requirements
54 | Other Deliveries :
| 55 TOTAL SALES & OTHER DELIVERIES 42, 48, 47 thru 54
56 UNACCOUNTED FOR
57 | Production System Losses
58 Losses
59 | Transmission System Losses
60 | Distribution System Losses
61 | Other Losses (Specify in so far as possible) includes unbilled 8,623,246
62 | TOTAL Unaccounted for (Enter Total of lines 57 thru 61) 8,623,246
63

TOTAL SALES, OTHER DELIVERIES, AND
UNACCOUNTED FOR (Enter Total of lines 55 and 62)

863,857,733
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Employee Transfers
. Company: Peoples Gas System, Inc.
For the Year Ended December 31, 1994

List employees earmning more than $30,000 annually transferred to/from the utility to/from an affiliate

company.
Company Company Old New Transfer Permanent
Transferred Transferred Job Job or Temporary
From To _Assignment Assignment and Duration
None

. Schedule 6 - PSC/AFA 16
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
. Assets or Rights Purchased from or Sold to Affiliates
Company: Peoples Gas System, Inc.
For the Year Ended December 31, 1 994

Provide a summary of affiliated transactions involving asset transfers or the right to use assets.
Description Title
of Asset Cost/Orig. | Accumulated Net Book |Fair Market| Purchase | Passed
Name of Affiliate or Right Cost Depreciation Value Value Price Yes/No
Purchases from Affiliates: s $ $ b s
Peoples Gas Co. Meters 6,193.71 3,392.96 2,800.75 2,800.75
Total 6,193.71 3,392.96 2,800.75 2,800.75
Sales to Affiliates: s $ $ 3 Sales Price
Peoples Gas Co. Meters 24,305.74 3,172.19 21,133.55 21,133.55
Software 243,325.36 5,069.28 238,256.08 238,256.08
Air Conditioner 1,285.72 6.60 1,281.12 1,281.12
Peoples Sales & Service
Company CNG - Equip. 19,184.10 10,282.68 8,901.42 8,901.42
Total 288,102.92 18,530.76|  269,572.16 269,572.16

Schedule 5 - PSC/AFA 16
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations
Company: Peoples Gas System, Inc.
For the Year Ended December 31, 1994

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative
amount of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial
organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved.
(a) Enter name of affiliate.
(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved.
(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates.
(d) Enter the letter "p" if the service or product is a purchased by the Respondent: "s" if the service or
product is sold by the Respondent.
(¢) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded.
() Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed
in column (c). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided.

Total Charge for Year
Type of Service Relevant Contract "p"
Name of and/or or Agreement and or Account Dollar
Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date i Number Amount
Peoples Sales & Service |Cash (5,767,411)
Accounts Payable 1,546,386
Intercompany Interest (1,184,969)
Income Tax Adj. 25,877
Payroll 2,857,552
Non-Utility Accounts Receivable
-Net of Write-offs (5,124,147)
Energy Conservation Aljowance (3,568,469)
Inventory Control s 455,518
Stores Clearing ] 35,028
Transportation Auoauolw s 188,584
Rent Allocation s 94,983
Clearing Accounts s 11,393
System Department Allgcation s 582,842
EDP Allocation s 46,953
Peoples Gas Co. Cash (22,628,600]
Accounts Payable 970,222
Intercompany Interest (1,422,493}
Income Tax Adj. 110,670
Payroll 4,335,123
Non-Utility Accounts Receivable
-Net of Write-offs 1,392
Propane Purchases p (585,115)
Inventory Control s 80,547
Stores Clearing ] 16,404
Transportation All ] 146,635
Rent Allocation s 178,129
Clearing Accounts s 14,185
Commercial Office Allogation s 467,793
System Department Allgcation s 1,188,942
EDP Allocation s 42,180

556-A
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations
Company: Peoples Gas System, Inc.
For the Year Ended December 31, 1994

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative
amount of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial
organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved.
(a) Enter name of affiliate. 5

(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved.

(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates.

AL Y A £ A AR

(d) Enter the letter “p” if the service or product is a purchased by the Respondent: "s” if the service or
product is sold by the Respondent.
(¢) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded.
(f)mwmmpau.mdvd.wmm;ﬁnwaarmhtypeofsuviccorproductlisted
in column (c). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided.
Total Charge for Year
Type of Service Relevant Contract “p"
Name of and/or or Agreement and or Account Dollar
Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date "s" Number Amount
L. Energy, Inc. Cash Various 20,177,357
Accounts Payable (4,303,266)
Intercompany Interest 2,616,846
Income Tax Adj. (257,161}
PAS Power Co. Accounts Payable (536,000]
Payroll 53,896
Intercompany Interest (50,641)
Income Tax Adj. (216,875)
Gator Gas Marketing, Inc.|Accounts Payable 410,504
1l 81,821
Intercompany Interest 57,685
Income Tax Adj. 189,849
Rent Allocation s 30,280
Suwannee Gas Marketing, Accounts Payable (13,000)
Inc. Intercompany Interest 11,670
Income Tax Adj. (1,950}
Peoples Cogeneration Co.|Accounts Payable (1,308]
Payroll 56,862
Intercompany Interest 73,274
Income Tax Adj. 10,647
Rent Allocation s 8,324

Schedule 4 - PSC/AFA 16
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Individual Affiliated Transactions in Excess of $500,000
Company: Peoples Gas System, Inc.

For the Y Ended Deczmber 31, 1994 |

Provide information regarding individual affiliated transactions in excess of $500,000 ($25,000 for
gas utilities.) Recurring monthly affiliated transactions which exceed $500,000 per month should
be reported annually in the aggregate. However, each land or property sales transaction even
though similar sales recur, should be reported as a "non-recurring” item for the period in which
which it occurs. 2
ANNUAL
Name of Description of Dollar
Affiliate Transaction Amount
Lois (2) il ) (c)
Peoples Sales & Service Co. TMonthly General & Administrative Department Allocation 582,842
Monthly Intercompany Interest (1,184,969)
Monthly Cash Receipts (5,767,411}
Monthly Accounts Payable 1,546,386
Monthly Inventory Control 455,518
Monthly Payroll 2,857,552
Monthly Non-Utility A/R - Net of Write Offs (5,124,147}
Monthly Energy Conservation Allowance (3,568,469)
Year-end Income Tax Adjustment 25,877
Peoples Gas Co. Monthly General & Administrative Department Allocation 1,188,942
Monthly Commercial Office Allocation 467,793
Monthly Intercompany Interest (1,422,493)
Monthly Propane Purchases (585,115)
Monthly Cash Receipts (22,628,600)
Monthly Accounts Payable 970,222
Monthly Payroll 4,335,123
Software Puchase (Non-recurring) 238,256
Year-end Income Tax Adjustment 110,670
Gator Gas Marketing, Inc. Year-end Income Tax Adjustment 167,54
Monthly Accounts Payable 410,504
PAS Power Co. Year-end Income Tax Adjustment (216,875]
Monthly Accounts Payable (536,000)
Lykes Energy, Inc. Monthly Cash Receipts 20,177,357
Monthly Accounts Payable (4,303,266)
Monthly Intercompany Interest 2,616,846
Year-end Income Tax Adjustment (257,161)

Schedule 3 - PSC/AFA 16
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
New or Amended Contracts with Affiliated Companies
Company: Peoples Gas System, Inc.
For the Year Ended December 31,1994 T e o

Provide a synopsis of each new or amended contract, agreement, or arrangement with affiliated
companies for the purchase, lease, or sale of land, goods, or services (excluding tariffed items). The
synopsis shall include, at a minimum, the terms, price, quantity, amount, and duration of the contracts.

Name of Affiliated Synopsis of
Company Co?bt:act
M e

None

Schedule 2 - PSC/AFA 16
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Changes in Corporate Structure
Company: Peoples Gas System, Inc.
For the Year Ended December 31, 1994

Provide any changes in corporate structure including partnerships, minority interest, and joint ventures and an
updated organizational chart.

Effective 3
Date 2 Description of Change
(@) ®)

None

Schedule 1 - PSC/AFA 16
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PART V - LIAISON PERSONNEL

Organizational Chart (for reporting chain for all personnel listed on Page 7)

Current as of:

December 31, 1994

(Date)
Chairman
President & CEO
J. A. Brabson, Jr.
Executive V.P.
Finance & Adminintration
J.E.Unl
Senior V.P. Senior V.P.
Marketing Operations
D. R. Pountney M. L Young
V.P. V.P. V.P.
Planning & Development Technical Services Accounting
E. E. White G. E. Cox F. J. Sivard
PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) 8




John A. Brabson, Jr.

Jack E. Uhl

Daniel R. Pountney
M. Lee Young
Francis J. Sivard

Gerald E. Cox
E. Elliott White

Ansley Watson, Jr.

paRT v - LIAISON PUJONNEL DIRECTORY

President

Exec. Vice President

Senior Vice President
Senior Vice President
Vice President

Vice President

Vice President

Attorney

Finance &
Administration

Marketing
Operations
Accounting

Technical Services

Planning &
Development

Macfarlane, Ausley,
Ferguson & McMullen

John A.

John A.
John A.
Jack E.

John A.

John A.

Brabson,Jr.

Brabson,Jr.
Brabson,Jr.
Uhl

Brabson,Jr.

Brabson,Jr.

Various

Finance & Administration

Marketing
Operations
Accounting

Wnnrswnmw Services/
Safety

Governmental &
Public Relations

Legal

.hu Also 1ist appropriate da#md counsels and others who may not be on the general
ﬂu~ Please provide individua

mu Please provide appropriate organizational charts fo
) pefined as personal visits or telephone calls

PSC/DXT 4

(11/91)

telephone numbers, if the

person cannot be reached
r all persons listed within the Company.
as a result of routine recurring interface, rate cases, or audits.

nn-gsadu.

rough the Company’s operator.




PART IV - PARENT/AFFILIATE ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

Current as of; December 31, 1994
(Date)

Lykes
Energy,
Inc.

Cogeneration System Bottied Gas
System, Company Service Company (Florida), "“:‘n:h’ Company

’P P ples Sales & Peoples Gas » Gas The Tampa

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91)




PART III - CORPORATE RECORDS

111 E, Madison Street
Tampa, Florida 33602

Records are maintained as required

by PSC Regulations (25-7-15) =

Price Waterhouse

— - : S——— — ==

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) 5



PART I1 - COMPANY PROFILE (continued)

(Provide Brief Narrative)

See Part V

See Part IV

Projected therm sales (in 000): FY 95 FY 96 FY 97 FY 98

Residential 40,000 41,000 42,000 43,000
Commercial 223,000 230,000 237,000 244,000
Industrial 607,000, 598,000 607,000 615,000

870,000 869,000 886,000 902,000

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) 4



PART II - COMPANY PROFILE
(Provide Brief Narrative)

In 1895, the Tampa Gas Company was formed providing gas service to customers in
the lampa area. In 1927, the Peoples Water and Gas Company began operations in Miami |
Beach, Fort Lauderdale, and other adjacent areas. Subsequently, the Tampa Gas Company
was purchased by Peoples Water and Gas Company; and the combined operation was reincor-|
porated as Peoples Gas System, Inc. In July 1979, Peoples Gas System, Inc. acquired |

the gas distribution properties of Florida Gas Company. In March 1990, the natural gas|
properties of Southern Gas Company were acquired; and in April 1991, the natural gas

properties of Palm Beach County Utilities Corp. were purchased. With the acquisition
of these properties, Peoples Gas System, Inc. has become Florida's largest gas utility

with 12 operating divisions throughout the state serving over 200,000 residential, com-—
merical, and industrial customers.




PART I - TELEPHONE NUMBERS

| A. Company’s Universal Telephone Number: (813 ) _273-0074

B. Direct Telephone Number for Officer(s)

1. John A. Brabson, Jr.

»

Chief Executive Officer

273-0074

I_ 2. Tom L. Rankin

Vice Chairman of the Board (813) 223-3981
3. B. T. Bailey Vice President & Comptroller |(813) 223-3981
4 Executive Vice President -.
" Jack E., Uhl Finance & Administration (813) 273-0074
5 : Senior Vice President -
" M, Lee Young Operations (813) 273-0074
6 Senior Vice President -
* Daniel R. Pountney Marketin (813) 273-0074
Vice President -
7. Gerald E. Cox Technical Services (813) 273-0074
8 Vice President -
* Francis J. Sivard Accountin (813) 273-0074
9 Vice President -
* E. Elliott White Planning & Development (813) 273-0074
Assistant lreasurer
: Nathan B. Simpson & Assistant Secretary (813) 223-3981
11. payid R. Schindler Secretary & Treasurer (813) 223-3981
12. ¢, 1. Finley | Assistant Treasurer (813) 273-0074

C. Direct Telephone Number for Director(s)

1. John A. Brabson, Jr. (813) 273-0074
2. 5, T. Bailey (813) 223-3981
| 3. Newton H. Bollinger (813) 273-0074
I 4. Charles H. Montague (813) 273-0074
l 5. Jack E. Uhl (813) 273-0074
6. Tom L. Rankin (813) 223-3981
7.

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91)
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E. Affiliates and Relationships - List all affiliates and their
relationship to the utility.

E: Curren Projected Gr tterns - Provide a concise estimate
of future annual growth for the next two to four years. A short
table may be used to provide this data. For instance, a table for
three years showing the KWH sales, revenue and customers would be
sufficient for an electric utility. Major assumptions such as
"revenue forecasts based on current rates” may be provided.

PART 111 - Corporate Records:

The principal location and any important secondary locations of records
should be provided in Section A on Page 5. The chart of accounts used,
the location of any copies of the corporate records and a description of
the types of records maintained at secondary locations should be furnished
in Section B. Under Section C, 1ist any outside auditors, regulatory

agencies or internal auditors from affiliates that audit the books and
records.

PART IV - Parent/Affiliate Organizational Chart:

Provide an organizational chart showing the relationship of affiliates
involved either directly or indirectly in providing utility services
including the furnishing of any management services to the utility. All
other affiliates should also be shown. If there is, however, an unwieldy
number of affiliates, those that are irrelevant to the provision of
utility services may be omitted from the organizational chart.

PART V - Liaison Personnel Directory:

A1l employees or outside professionals who are in regular recurring
contact with the Florida Public Service Commission on behalf of the
utility should be listed under Section A on Page 7, together with the
title, position, orzrnizationa1 unit, name of immediate supervisor and
area(s) of fresponsibility. Employees who infrequently contact or are
contacted by the Florida Public Service Commission need not be listed
unless contact occurs on important issues. Organizational charts covering
the employees listed as 1iaison personnel should be included in Section B.

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) ii



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
INSTRUCTIONS

Purposé of Executive Summary:

The Executive Summary provides the Florida Public Service Commission
management with contact persons, positions and telephone numbers, a brief
narrative of the company profile, corporate records and corporate
organization.. The Executive Summary is both more readable and shorter
than an annual report. It contains nontechnical data of general interest

and applicability to individuals who are not intimately familiar with the
individual utility.

PART I - Telephone Numbers:

The utility’s primary telephone number for its main administrative office
is to be included in Section A on Page 2. The name, title, and telephone
number (other than the universal number in Section A) for officers of the
utility are to be included in Section B. 1Include the name of the

directors, their position title and employer, and telephone number in
Section C.

PART II - Company Profile:

The company profile is a brief synopsis, which should be approximately
three pages long for a major utility, in narrative format with a few
statistics included. The six areas covered are:

A.

- Year and state of the organization, whether
as a subsidiary or parent name changes and other pertinent data.

B. - Provide the area of state or states served,

and a few statistics such as the number of cities served, the number
of customers or similar available statistics that provide a reader

a basic understanding of the scope and nature of the operations of
the utility.

C. Hgjgr_ﬁggligyuLgmjggsiggg - State the goals and objectives of the
. utility such as desired return on equity, increased productivity by
a specific percentage and other such goals. Specific goals such as

"to achieve a rate of return on equity of 14.5% is preferable to

general statements of goals such as to achieve a reasonable return
on equity.”

D. Major Operating Divisions and Functions - Provide the major
operating divisions and activities performed by each. For some

companies, the vice presidents or other officers and their
respective responsibilities may correspond to major operating
divisions. For instance, the Vice President of Finance may
constitute a major operating division and accounting, corporate and

treasury, and rates and regulatory matters may be the related
functions assigned to the Vice President.

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) i
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INDEX
Page No.
B et RS S R S S e A e S P R SR '%1_
payable, advances from associated companies . ..........................ovuu..... 256—257
TR e AR L e S e GO R R S 122—123
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Olwg-smmol ............................ 510
T N e e R R S e S S SO St e S e 320—325
e e A e e M B M SIS PG MRRRC T f 300—301
Other
donations received from StoOCKNOIIerS. . . ... ........ovuerrrenrnrnsenenennnnnnnnn. 253
gains on resale or cancellation of reacquired capital stock ..................00unn... 253
I O ORI - - - . o 02 essonrionnnnssnonnsnsionsessessnensnse 253
B R N R e o s s o0 ssanesimomasrnine b entnsoashe s 334
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reduction in par or stated value of capital St0CK .............c0vivnrenennennennn.. 253
T R A R B e I R e S S 232
U A O L R e R R S i e 278
T A e R S e S 217
Peak deliveries, transmission System, Mof ... ...........ouiunineieenrerenrnnsnnrnnanns 518
T e SRl S R e e s s S 519
-— gas
accumulated provision for depreciation . ............c..iueeririinoronnnnssrnnnnns 219
T R e R e e 216
e S R I N SR 214
e s R S R A e L SR e el 204—209
LT T ey s s el Sl St SRR e AT e S e il 213
Plant — utility :
and accumulated Provisions (SUMMANY) . ... ......ouueuerernnrnrenrnssnssnnensnnnns 200—201
e R R e S S L 339
Pollution control facilities, accumulated
T R R e s o e e e s s e 272273
Preliminary survey and investigation Changes. . ................coeiuernennnnrnnennnenns 231
T A S S L e el Sl s S N S OB A D 252
Prepaid gas purchases under purchase agreements . ... ..........vveeuernnneeernnnnnnss 226—227
L T s R R S e T e S MR T 262—263
T e e T R et e e I ot S S Bl i S 230
Production
and gathering expenses, plant and expenses.................ccoevieinnnann. 508
T Y P R e il S e O N e G S 215
T RN R S P 508
Products extraction operations, Natural Gas ... ... .........ueuernnerrnrersnnnnennnennns 507
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